ILLINOIS VALLEY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

815 North Orlando Smith Road
Oglesby, IL 61348-9692

Board Meeting
AGENDA

Thursday, September 14, 2023
Board Room
5:30 p.m.

If you are unable to attend this meeting, or if you have questions regarding
the agenda, please call the President’s office, 224-0402.




|  IVCC’S MISSION STATEMENT |

Ilinois Valley Community College provides a high-quality, accessible, and affordable education
that inspires individuals and our community to thrive.

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS
January July
Tentative Budget

Februa
Authorize Budget Preparation
Reduction in Force

Tuition and Fee Review

Three-year Financial Forecast

Tenure Recommendations

ICCTA Award Nominations
(Alumnus, Student Trustee, Ethical)

March
Non-tenured Faculty Contracts
President’s Evaluation
ICCTA Award Nominations
(FT/PT Faculty, Student Essay,
Business/Industry)

April
Board of Trustees Election (odd years)
Organization of Board (odd years)

Ma )

Buﬁget Adjustments

President’s Contract Review

Vice Presidents’ Contract Renewals

June

RAMP Reports

Authorization of Continued Payment for
Standard Operating Expenses

Semi-annual Review of Closed Session
Minutes

College Insurance

a. Resolution Approving Tentative Budget
b. Authorization to Publish Notice of
Public Hearing
Athletic Insurance

August
Bugget
a. Public Hearing
b. Resolution to Adopt Budget

IS;M
rotection, Health, and Safety Projects
Cash Farm Lease

Approval of College Calendar (even years)

October

Authorize Preparation of Levy
Audit Report

IVCC Foundation Update

November
Adopt Tentative Tax Levy
Student Fall/Employee Demographic Reports

December

Adopt Tax Levy

Schedule of Regular Meeting Dates and Times
Semi-annual Review of Closed Session Minutes

Tentative Board Committee Meetings

Audit Finance Committee: January, April, June, and November
Planning Committee: February and October

Facilities Committee: May and August

Closed Session Meeting Minutes Committee: June and December



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees Meeting
Thursday, September 14, 2023 — 5:30 p.m. — Board Room (C-307)

The meeting can be accessed by the public at https://ivec-edu.zoom.us/j/87499933914,
Once logged in, use the meeting ID number 874 9993 3914. For dial-in, call 1 (312) 626-
6799.

N oo v s W

AGENDA

Call to Order
Moment of Silence
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Approval of Agenda
Public Comment

Consent Agenda Items - Anyone may remove an item from the consent item list by requesting
the chair to do so. Items removed will be discussed and voted upon immediately following
passage of the remaining consent items.

7.1 Approval of Minutes — August 17, 2023 (Pages 1-7)
7.2 Approval of Bills - $1,670,177.96
7.2.1 Education Fund - $978,692.14
7.2.2 Operations and Maintenance Fund - $105,374.52
7.2.3 Operations and Maintenance Fund (Restricted) - $111,821.56
7.2.4 Auxiliary Fund - $174,490.55
7.2.5 Restricted Fund - $160,356.41
7.2.6 Audit Fund - $5,000.00
7.2.7 Liability, Protection and Settlement Fund - $127,733.04
7.2.8 Grants, Loans, and Scholarships Fund - $4,709.74
7.3 Treasurer’s Report (Pages 8-34)
7.3.1 Financial Highlights (Page 9-10)
7.3.2 Balance Sheet (Pages 11-12)
7.3.3 Summary of FY24 Budget by Fund (Pages 13-20)
7.3.4 Budget to Actual by Budget Officers (Page 21)
7.3.5 Statement of Cash Flows (Page 22)
7.3.6 Investment Status Report (Pages 23-27)
7.3.7 Disbursements - $5,000 or more (Pages 28-29)



IVCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
September 14, 2023
Page 2

7.4 Personnel — Stipends for Pay Periods Ending August 12, 2023, and

August 26, 2023 and Part-Time Faculty and Staff Appointments August 2023
(Pages 30-34)

8. President’s Report

9. Student Trustee’s Report

10. Committee Reports

11. Purchase Request — TouchNet Information Systems (Pages 35-36)

12. Bid Results — Lighting and Security Camera Upgrades (Pages 37-39)

13. Approval of the Intergovernmental Agreement Related to Property Tax Appeal
Board for Menard, Inc. and Peru Mall AMA LLC (Pages 40-42)

14. Approval of Student Support Services — Project Success — Local Match (Pages 43-44)
15. Confirmation of Staff Appointment — Sue Smith, Director of Nursing (Pages 45-46)
16. Approval of Board Policy 1.24 — Designation of Emeritus Status (Page 47-49)
17. Designation of Emeritus Status

17.1  Dr. Thomas J. McCormack (Page 50)

172 Dr. Frank Jensen (Page 51)

17.3  Dr. Francis H. Dolan (Page 52)

17.4  Dr. Alfred Wisgoski (Page 53)

17.5  Dr. Jerome Corcoran (Page 54)
18. Items for Information (Pages 55-62)

18.1  Staff Appointment — Kelli Shan, Administrative Assistant II, Health Professions
(Page 55)

18.2  Staff Appointment — Patricia Glade, Administrative Assistant I, East Campus
(Page 56)

18.3  Staff Resignation — Kristi Bartolucci, GED Instructor (Page 57)

18.4  Staff Resignation — Isamar Taylor, Financial Aid and Veterans Benefits
Specialist (Page 58)

18.5  Staff Resignation — Leonard Newell, Assistant Coach, Baseball (Page 59)
18.6  Approval — Athletic Trainer Services (Pages 60-61)

18.7 ICCB Approval Letter — Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) Certificate
(Page 62)
19. Trustee Comment

20. Closed Session — 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance or
dismissal of specific employees of the public body; 2) pending or imminent litigation; and 3)
closed session minutes



IVCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda
September 14, 2023
Page 3

21.
22.
23.
24.

Approval — Closed Session Minutes
Possible Staff Appointment — Executive Director of the Foundation
Other

Adjournment



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
Board of Trustees

Minutes of Regular Meeting
August 17, 2023

The Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community College District No. 513 convened a regular
session at 6:15 p.m. on Thursday, August 17, 2023 in the Board Room (C307) at Illinois Valley
Community College.

Members Physically Present: Everett J. Solon, Chair
Jay K. McCracken, Vice Chair
Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary .
Amy L. Boyles
Jane E. Goetz
Elizabeth G. Boyles, Student Trustee

Members Virtually Present:

Members Telephonically Present:

Members Absent: Rebecca Donna
Maureen O. Rebholz

Others Physically Present: Tracy Morris, President
Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs
Kathy Ross, Vice President for Business Services and Finance
Mary Beth Herron, Director of Human Resources
Walt Zukowski, Attorney

Others Virtually Present:

MOMENT OF SILENCE

There was a moment of silence to remember William “Bill” Uebel, former full-time faculty; David
Michael Cannon, nephew of Welding Instructor, Theresa Molln; and Henrietta Klein, grandmother
of Public Services Librarian, Stephanie Reeder.

PUBLIC HEARING ON FY 2024 BUDGET
It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to suspend rules temporarily to

allow for public hearing on FY 2024 budget.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Mr. McCracken, Dr.
Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT ON FY 2024 BUDGET
None

RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION
It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Dr. Boyles to return to regular session.

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
August 17,2023
Page 2

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Mr. McCracken, Dr.
Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Mr. McCracken to approve the agenda.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Mr. McCracken, Dr.
Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Renee Prine, IVCC Counselor and Vice President of Local 1810, on behalf of the Executive Board
and our Local 1810 members, welcomed Dr. Tracy Morris as our next President. Ms. Prine stated
they are very optimistic in sharing in her future vision for IVCC and they look forward to
collaborating and working with the Board to ensure that we continue the excellence we have with
our students and serving the community.

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Ms. Goetz to approve the consent agenda, as
presented.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Mr. McCracken, Dr.
Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

Dr. Morris noted items 8.5 and 8.6 are listed in the consent agenda. They are traditionally at a
higher level than what we would do on a consent agenda but as per past practice the 8.5 consortia
purchase does not go to bid, so there is no vote for approval. Item 8.6 is fuel for our TDT program
and is a blanket purchase order.

The following items were approved in the consent agenda:

Approval of Minutes — July 13, 2023 Audit Finance Committee Meeting; July 13, 2023 Board
Meeting; and July 21, 2023 Board Retreat Minutes.

Approval of Bills - $2,958,510.53

Education Fund - $1,740,720.23; Operations and Maintenance Fund - $322,636.84; Operations
and Maintenance (Restricted Fund) - $470,350.27; Auxiliary Fund - $95,104.28; Restricted Fund
- $57,505.33; Audit Fund - $10,000; Liability, Protection and Settlement Fund - $261,001.80; and
Grants, Loans, and Scholarship Fund - $1,191.68.

Treasurer’s Report

Personnel
Approved stipends for pay periods ending July 1, 2023; July 15, 2023; and July 29, 2023 and Part-
time Faculty and Staff Appointments July 2023.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Dr. Morris stated our campus is looing amazing and shared photos to highlight areas that have
been painted, received new furniture, or have been relocated. The new Medical Assisting and
Nursing Simulation Labs were also featured. Dr. Morris introduced a new Native Pollinator

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
August 17,2023 .
Page 3

Garden being created by the One Book, One College group. The garden is being paid by
Foundation Campus Beautification funds and Facilities will help with the planting. Dr. Morris
shared photos of the recent LPN and Dental Assisting pinning ceremonies. The NCLEX pass rate
for our RN students announced in quarter 2 was 100%. Daniel Sack, Student Government
President, has created an interactive Google calendar that is accessible by scanning the QR code
found in the Student Handbook and subscribing.

Dr. Morris is proud to announce our new food back, Eagles’ Peak, located in the space between
Career Services and Counseling. Crystal Credi, Mark Grzybowski, Riverbend Food Bank, and
Hall High School were the main drivers this initiative. Others helping with logistics were Michelle
Carboni, Gerilynn Schultz/Facilities, Kim Herout, Sarah Morgensen, Chad Brokaw, Joel Kozlick,
and others. A fully electronic tracking system has been set up so no one can see the name of other
students. Dr. Morris thanked the Ottawa Center staff, Donna Swiskoski, and the ASC staff for
managing micro pantries while this food bank was being established. The food will be non-
perishable. A Single Stop software system is being implemented and will assist with locating and
accessing benefits, and a web page has been developed with all this information. Continuing
Education has continued to offer their Summer Youth Programs consisting of 38 campus and 265
unique students in the areas of Arts, Nature and Creativity; Teen Camps; Kids in the Kitchen;
Health and Wellbeing; Technology, Game Design and Coding; Science; STEM; and Agriculture,
Human Resources and Continuing Education offered a Summer Enrichment Series to provide
opportunities for staff with sessions on telephone tips, cooking classes, visits to Nells Woodland,
cybersecurity, and intermediate Excel. Dr. Morris highlighted the many areas of campus that have
worked to onboard students to get them ready for the semester and thanked them for all their hard
work.

Dr. Morris stated the Human Resources newsletter this month included a list of 110 employees
celebrating work anniversaries for the month of August and noted the list totals 1,425 years of
service. The average from the list is 13 years of service; the service years range from 1 to 38; and
19 employees with over 25 years of service, 7 of those over 30 years. Dr. Morris reported recent
events on campus included a visit from Representative Yednock, the Get Set Mentoring kickoff
with 23 participants, Project Success Jump Start with 60 participants, Youth Service Bureau 3-day
Teen Camp, a visit from Congresswoman Underwood, and Welcome Week activities. Dr. Morris
shared several items for information that included the ICCB Recognition Report. A summary of
what was reviewed, recommendations, and positive feedback were reported. The full report is in
the Board book. Dr. Morris gave an enrollment update with numbers as of August 14, two days
before the start of the semester. Headcount was down .99% and credit hours were down .60%.
Budget to actual show we are at 94.19% of the budgeted hours and 99.14% of actuals prior to 10™
day. Overall, we are at 56% of our total budgeted credit hours.

Dr. Morris highlighted the ECACE Grant, whose focus is to support students who have worked
with or are working with young children. To date there have been technology updates, furniture
update grades, painting projects, and a lab update, curriculum updates, scholarship opportunities
for students, and increased collaboration with local childcare providers and schools. Upcoming
plans for the grant include the development of an ECE collection for Jacob’s Library, hosting
collaboration and connection events, development of an apprenticeship model, continued
curriculum development and assessment of prior learning course, and opportunities to support

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
August 17,2023
Page 4

students. There are currently 59 students in the program which is up from 40 in quarter one. 51%
of those students are incumbent workers and 37 are receiving the ECACE scholarship. Dr. Morris
noted the Decennial Committee meeting will be held on September 14 at 4:30 pm. Dr. Morris will
be coming forward with an Emeritus Status recommendation. Dr. Morris gave a Strategic Plan
update, noting that we are beginning sessions of mission, vision, values, and goals. The
Presidential Investiture is scheduled for September 21% at 6:30 p.m. The Foundation Scholarship
Dinner will be held on September 28" at Starved Rock, and information on the 21 Century
Scholars Society will be coming next month.

STUDENT TRUSTEE’S REPORT

Ms. Boyles® presentation highlighted that classes have begun and Welcome Week activities
include a welcome week webpage that features a welcome video and a podcast by Drew Knipper,
SGA Vice President. Volleyball season begins tomorrow, men’s and women’s soccer begin next
week, and our first cross country season kicks off in September. In looking forward at student life
on campus, Ms. Boyles stated the Student Government’s first meeting is set for August 23; the
first issue of the IV Leader will be September 7. Ms. Boyles plans to write a column for each issue
to stay in touch with the student body and to keep them informed on what occurs at the Board of
Trustees and Student Government meetings. Spirit Day is scheduled for September 13 and will
include fun activities, free food and giveaways, and highlights the clubs and organizations. Student
Government and the Hispanic Leadership Club will work together in September on many events
for Hispanic Heritage Month. Ms. Boyles plans to start a new tradition at IVCC where students,
faculty, and staff wear purple on Fridays.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Mr. McCracken noted the Audit Finance Committee had a great meeting last month and Ms. Ross
did an outstanding job. We are so lucky to have her in charge and doing such an excellent job with
her team.

FY2024 BUDGET
It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Mr. McCracken to approve the resolution to adopt

the FY2024 Budget.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Mr. McCracken, Dr.
Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

PURCHASE REQUEST - MICROSOFT SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE AND SUPPORT
It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Boyles to authorize the renewal of the
Microsoft Software Maintenance and Support Agreement in the amount of $37,797.07 from CDW.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Mr. McCracken, Dr.
Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

PURCHASE REQUEST - FERRILLI CORE SYSTEM ADMIN RENEWAL
It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Ms. Goetz to authorize the renewal of the

Ferrilli Core System service in the amount of $70,380.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Mr. McCracken, Dr.

Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion catried.

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
August 17, 2023
Page 5

PURCHASE REQUEST - MANAGED DETECTION AND RESPONSE (MDR)
SOLUTION FOR CYBER SECURITY

It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Dr. Boyles to authorize the purchase of
DarkTrace MDC solution for a three-year contract term, at a cost of $24,500 per year for the term
of the contract.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Mr. McCracken, Dr.
Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

PURCHASE REQUEST - COURSEDOG RENEWAL

It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Mr. McCracken to authorize the renewal of the
Coursedog Event Scheduler, Class Schedule, and Demand Analytics in the amount of $60,637.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Mr. McCracken, Dr.
Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

PURCHASE REQUEST —- TRAUMA HAL® ADULT SIMULATOR PACKAGE

It was moved by Ms. Stevenson and seconded by Ms. Goetz to authorize the purchase of Trauma
HAL® adult simulator package, through Gaumard Simulators for Health Care Education, at a cost
of $71,540.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Mr. McCracken, Dr.
Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

Dr. Morris noted this item is being funded by the PATH Grant.

PURCHASE REQUEST - CLASSROOM FURNITURE PURCHASES FOR D-228

It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to authorize the purchase of
furniture for room D-228 from Henricksen, Peoria, IL through the OMNIA Partners and NCPA
purchasing cooperatives, at a cost not to exceed $37,620.81.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Mr. McCracken, Dr.
Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

Dr. Morris noted this purchase is being funded by the ECACE Grant.

PURCHASE REQUEST - SALT SHED ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES

It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Ms. Goetz to approve Engineering Design Services
with Chamlin & Associates for the construction of a Salt Shed for a cost of $24,000.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Mr. McCracken, Dr.
Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

CONFIRMATION OF FACULTY APPOINTMENT - GREG WHIGHTSIL,
INDUSTRIAL MAINTENANCE AND ELECTRICITY INSTRUCTOR

It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Ms. Goetz to confirm the appointment of Greg
Whightsil as Industrial Maintenance and Electricity Instructor effective August 14, 2023 at Step
A-12 (+1%), an annualized salary of $60,935.00 on the 2023/2024 faculty salary schedule.

Dr. Morris appreciated the Board doing a verbal approval in advance so Mr. Whightsil could start
on the first day of the semester.

ITEMS FOR INFORMATION
Mr. Solon pointed out the information items on pages 66-77 of the Board book.

EJS AMS



Minutes of IVCC Board Meeting
August 17, 2023
Page 6

Ms. Goetz asked if Karina Delgado’s new Marketing Coordinator position with the University of
[llinois Extension would be in their on-campus office. Dr. Morris indicated it would be in the office
here on campus and it is great opportunity for Ms. Delgado.

Dr. Morris clarified that the cancellation of the Women’s Basketball season was due to not having
enough players and not the timing of the coaching. The Assistant Coach is going to begin recruiting
for next year.

TRUSTEE COMMENT

Mr. McCracken complimented our administrative team and faculty members who are working the
signs at the campus entrances. It was great to drive in and see the enthusiasm, the thinking outside
the box, and the positive atmosphere that we have going on right now at IVCC.

CLOSED SESSION

Mr. Solon requested a motion and a roll call vote at 7:00 p.m. to enter into a closed session to
discuss: 1) the appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of
specific employees of the public body; 2) pending or imminent litigation; and 3) closed session
minutes.

It was moved by Ms. Goetz and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to enter into a closed session.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Mr. McCracken, Dr.
Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried. The Board
entered closed session at 7:02 p.m.

It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Dr. Boyles to return to the regular meeting.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Mr. McCracken, Dr.
Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried. The regular
meeting resumed at 7:51 p.m.

CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Ms. Goetz to approve and retain the closed session
minutes of the July 13, 2023 Board Meeting and the July 21, 2023 Board Retreat.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Mr. McCracken, Dr.
Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

POSSIBLE EQUITY ADJUSTMENTS FOR FY24 — IDENTIFIED EMPLOYEES NOT
AFFECTED BY A NEGOTIATED LABOR AGREEMENT

It was moved by Dr. Boyles and seconded by Ms. Goetz to approved the equity adjustments for
the identified employees not affected by a negotiated labor agreement.

Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Mr. McCracken, Dr.
Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

EJS AMS



Minutes of [VCC Board Meeting
August 17,2023
Page 7

POSSIBLE APPROVAL OF THE MUTUAL TERMNATION AND RELEASE
AGREEMENT RELATED OF THE CASH FARM LEASE

It was moved by Mr. McCracken and seconded by Ms. Stevenson to approve the mutual
termination and release agreement related to the cash farm lease effective at the end of the day of

December 31, 2023.
Student Advisory Vote: “Aye” — Ms. Boyles. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” — Mr. McCracken, Dr.

Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Ms. Stevenson, and Mr. Solon. “Nay” — none. Motion carried.

OTHER

Dr. Morris asked if there were any other Board of Trustees interested in attending the ICCTA
Regional Meeting at Kishwaukee College in September. Those attending will be Mr. McCracken,
Dr. Boyles, Ms. Goetz, Dr. Roberts, and Dr. Morris. The President’s Office will register the group
for the event and travel arrangements will be discussed as the date of the meeting gets closer.

ADJOURNMENT
Mr. Solon declared the meeting adjourned at 7:54 p.m.

Everett J. Solon, Board Chair

Angela M. Stevenson, Secretary

EJS AMS



ILLINOIS
VALLEY

COMMUNITY
COLLEGE

DISTRICTNO.513

TREASURER'S REPORT

August 2023

Kathy Ross
V.P. for Business Services and Finance



FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS — August 2023

Revenues

As of August 25, credit hours for Fall 2023 are 22,938.5, or an increase of 2.26 percent from one
year ago. Total credit hours as of August 25 are 26,743 or 57.5 percent of the total FY2024
budgeted credit hours of 46,532. Below is a comparison chart as of the 10" day of the fall
semester.

Comparison of 10'" Day Fall Enroliments (8/19/23)*

“Fall 2021 Fall 2022 | Fall 2023

Credit Hours 22,034.5 22.242.5 22.963.5

| % Change 0.94% | 3.24%
| Headcount 2,433 | 2317 | 2,441
| % Change 1 (4.77%) 5.35%

*College Records

The district EAV (equalized assessed valuation) increased by $290.4 million, or 7.85 percent over
2021. The largest increase came from residential followed by $70 million increase in the EAV of
the LaSalle nuclear plant. The district EAV increased to $3,990,606,879 for 2022 from
$3,700,149,324 in 2021. Total tax collections as of August 31 are $9,400,394.

Corporate Personal Property Replacement Tax {CPPRT) receipts as of August 31 were $742,205,
or 23.0 percent of the budgeted $3,261,218. While these receipts are $33,244 more than one
year ago, IDOR has posted that the anticipated adjustments will be made to the October 2023,
January 2024, April 2024, May 2024 and June 2024 disbursements. The decrease for all taxing
bodies is anticipated to be at 28.8 percent.

As reported in the June Financial Highlights, the FY2024 state allocations were published on
June 28, 2023, (IVCC's allocations are below). Since that time, it was discovered there were
some errors in dual credit hour reporting that would affect the calculation for allocations. As of
August 31, we received our ICCB certification reports to sign. Once all college reports are
returned to ICCB, we anticipate the new allocation amounts will be distributed. We anticipate
only a slight change.

FY2024 FY2023 FY2024

_ Grant Allocation Allocation Difference Budget
Base Operating $2,220,282 $2,021,871 $198,411 | $2,150,382
Small College 24,927 | 27,420 (2,493) 0
Equalization 50,000 | 50,000 0 52,500

We continue to try to maximize Investment income and transfer (or hold) to higher percentage
investment accounts such as IL Funds and ISDLAF. Investment income as of August 31 is
$170,905 or 44.0 percent of the budgeted $387,700.

Expenses

Overall, expenses are running at 16.2 percent of budget.

Facilities includes $115,500 annual rent for the Ottawa Center.

Information Technologies running at 36.3 percent; however, several annual software support
renewals are paid in July, including Ellucian Colleague for $429,971.

Risk Management running at 27.6 percent; however, insurance renewals are paid in July.



e Bookstore running at 58.1 percent; this is the first full fiscal year with books outsourced through
e-Campus. While expenses are running higher than expected, revenues are also running higher
than expected at 62.6 percent of budget.

Protection, Health & Safety Projects

e The D201 project is in substantial completion minus the elevator. The elevator was scheduled
for delivery in mid-August with installation to be completed by October. As of August 31,
delivery has not been confirmed. Therefore, installation may be delayed past October, This
situation continues to be monitored. The rest of the technology for the space may take until
April 2024.

e The exterior sealing project has begun; expected substantial completion date is December 4,
2023. They are currently running ahead of schedule. Depending on weather, substantial
completion may happen prior to December. This is a CDB funded project.

e The lighting and security upgrades bid opening was on August 29, 2023. Bid results are an action
item for the September 14, 2023 board meeting. Pending board approval, pre-construction
meeting to occur later in September.

Other Building and Grant Work
e Design planning continues for the new Agriculture Facility. A schematic design was reviewed on
July 24, 2023. An updated schematic design was reviewed on August 19, 2023. We are currently
looking at a completion date of June 2025.

10



0S0°0TY'L2T S SPYTCLVT 681°098'8S ¥S69LLT S €8L69 S 606958 $  €65'986°¢€T LLT'HTS9¢E S
T6E°06T VT Z6E06T'VT - - - - - -
61987685 - 637°098°8S - 0£r'89 - - -
€S0°TES €50°TES - - - - - -
¥Z8'v6T - - - cer 759°e TL8SET £98%ST
£69°801 - - - £69801 - - s
8T9'8VL'C - - €L6°L SEQLIY - - 018'2ee’e
¥85'S50'C - - - 4:13:574 - - 70Z°L08'T
LIY'VTT - - 00Z'v79 - - 212709 -
L5'TTB'ET - - - - - 0€T'TSLT PrE0L0TT
6E0°LSY' VT - - IP6'CLL - S£0°2€9 692°059'9 S62°96£9T
TEC'IWTOT - - 0v8'1€6 $ (v66°8HT) S  €CT'sIT S VOSUSEY 659°T9L'Y S

{Ajuo 192a $13S5Y Aously aspdiaug NVINIBG anuanly jedauan

WNpUeIOWAAL) wid1-8uol paxi4 pueisniy 193a |e1dads
lelol [IIENETDY jeJausn
sdnou Junody sadA] pung sadA] puny sadA] spun4 |RlUBWIUIBACY
Asepnply Asejoudoud
palpneun
€20¢ ‘1€ Isndny

sdnoug Junody pue sadA] pund ||y
133Ys adue|eg pauiquo)
€16 "ON 311351 983]100 Ajlunwwo) A3jfep siouly)

SMO[JIN0 paLI3}ap pUE SI3SSE |B10)

199p 211321 03
papiao.d aq 03 Junowy
pund 321136 1g2Q
U1 3|qe|i_AR JUNOWIY
SHgap J2YI0

19U - S1955€ Paxl4
SMOJJING paLalag
s3asse 12Y10

S2I10JUIAU] DJ0ISH00g
sdnoJ3 yuapnis woJy/o3 ang
spuny JaY10 woy 3ng

$39) pue uoIIN]
SWIE)D [RIUBLIUIDADG
saxe] Auadold

EETIYEREN

SIUDWIISIAU]
sjuajealnba ysed pue yse)
$3103Q J3Y30 pue s1assy

11



0S0°0TY'LZT §  SHYTTLYT $  681°0988S S $S6'9/L'T S ¥8LV69 S  606'558 S 7659986°tT S LLT'PIS'9€
000'801°6¢ - - - 95£vSS - - ¥9'€S5'8Z
606’558 - - - - 606°558 - -
Ir'STeTIT - - - - - 9Y'ST T -
681°0988S - 681'098°8S - - - - -
68Y'09¢€LC Sty 1L YT - $S6'9LL'T 8CY'OvT - 0ET'TILC £€5°096'L
€CT'£9€TT €CTL9ETT - - - - - -
9EELBTE 9E€’/8T'E - - - - - -
9vT'9Le - - - - - - 9vT'9LT
£29°CS - - - LLT'TS - - Iry'1
8¢C'VSL'9 - - - - - PrL9LET ¥8¥'1LE'S
8EE8E T£8'0T - - L9V'LT - - -
591 997 - - - - - -
SLO'V9T 6¥6'StT - - 97181 - - -
£€78'99¢€ - - LSH'86T - - - £9£89
8T98YL'C - - S9T'L9Y'T 9£8'8¢ - LLSTVTT -
68€ - - - - - 63¢€
L00°LLT - - £20'T - 99881 8TT'/ST
€09'180°C - - - SeL'el - 6vL'T6 6TT'SL6'T
STO'9VT - - TEETT 143 61’0t SSYP0T
(Ajup 1994 [SEL Aoualy aspdiaiul INIBS anuanay |eJausn
WNPUBIOWBIA) wiia]-8uon paxi4 pue isnay 1qaq |eads
|eyotL es3uan [SERETS
sdnouo JunoIIY sadA)] pung sadA L pund sadA | spund |Bl1UBWILIRADD
Arednpyy Aseraudoad
paipneun
£20T ‘1€ Isn8ny

sdnoJo JunodYy pue sadA] pung [y
139YS dduejeg pauiquiod
€15 "ON 13113s1q 383)10D Ajlunwiwo) Aajen stouljl

uopsod 319U pue sal|iqel| [eloL

Poalasaliun

D21A19S 1GP 10} POAIDSAY
sasodind pa1oLIIsaL 1Oy PIAIISAY

aauejeq pund

51355 Pax) |eJouDF Ul JUIWISIAUL 19N
s}assy 19N/uonisod 19N

sapIqer [eloL

199p wis1 3uo| 340

a3do

3|qeAI939Y 9sed]

SURLD

593} pue uoning
saxe] Ajradold
SMO|Ju| paLIR4RQ

a|qeAed aseat jeude)

1$243U] PINIdIY

asea] |ende)-uoiuod wsang
susodap/sdno.d Juapnis 01 ang

spunj Jay3o 03 ang

Ausdoud pswiepun
19430 18 S)Ijauaq JUsWalNai-150d
s}jouaq ¥g SOlIB|BS PanJddy

3|geAed sjunoddy
sanliqen

12



S8r'9sL’eE $ 8PITTL'T $ §€529 8€T'6L0'S S 00L'TE S 96T'STZ $  S7S'8S8 S PeSTITY  $§  evs'vegt S gSpIerve $
66L'GL6°0E €T9'E0T'T TEETY 85T'%90°S ¥19'69 6LETYS 141958 8/T'790°E GE9'690'F 07'6T6LT
989°008'8 520819 £02°97 080'ST (v16'2€) £98'SLT vS0‘C 90t'7v0‘T YI6YSL 1502029
Ov6'vTZ'9 608'90€ 092 S6Z°TTS S9L'6LT 91T (r26'2ET) £85'€€9 980'ST9'Y
979'9T0'ST  $ _bEB'YTE S €079 ove’sT S I8E'hib $  2E9'sSy S 0L1T S  TEY'TT6 $  L6V'88ET § 9ETLTBOT  §

{Aluo pung punj puny puny punyg puny pun4 puny punj
WNPUEIOWRN) JUIWAIAS Hpny ysed sasoding asudiajuz ESTTSEIN pa3ousay 2oUeUdULEN uoneanp3

|e1oy B UDI33310.d Suppiom pajulsay Aseljixny 1eq [JUBUdUICIN 2

Apqen 13 suontesadgo suopeladg

pailpneun

€202 ‘TE ISNINY papua syuow om} 3y} 1o4
pung Aq saunyipuadx3 13 SSNUBAY £Z0T JeIA |eIsd 40 Aewwing
€TS "ON 12141510 283100 Aluntuwo) Aajjea sioul]l

€207 ‘1€ 15nSny saduejeq puny
(159} €207 ‘T Anr saauejeq puny

sasn
SJupueuy JBY10 pue sauniipuadxa
J3A0 sa2Jnos Jupueuy Jsyio
pue $3nusAdy Jo (1DUIp) $533x3
{sesn) seounos Supueuly 1BYIO
sainyipuadxy feny
ANUBABY |eNPY

13



%9 VT 985°820'TT TEFOTI'T %9°LT YOT'T6T'TL SCE'896'T
%00 - 00T %0°0 0S
%0°0 000'¥TT 899'¢6 %00 11828 -
%TET 00085 799°L %8'0T 00026 606'6
%0°C ¥65°69T 8re'e %b'S ETL'8LT STL6
%T'TT [3:30 {4 r8'vS %09 8£1°965 8E6'SE
%87l SLT0ZT €LE'ST %TTE 8I'vIL 619'SE
%E'ET 90€'v€8'T 6SP'EPT %891 TIT'089'T [72°4:14
%y vT (448 2:14 ] $ 8L6T6TT %681 80Z'sty'8 $ TIY'Y6ST
%L8Y 00%'9vT'1T $ £69°9SE0T S %Ly v65°£69'CT S 9ETLI80T S
%8'LT TTH'S6E 1SY0L %9°0€ ¥€6'£95 TLO'WLT
%9°0Z T98'TST 052'1E %T'TY ¥88TTE 0TT'8eT
%191 0507k T0T'6€ %0°81 050952 196'Str
%8S 0016679 T6TT95E %8'ES S60°€£0°L ¥0Z'SBL'E T
%865 006°£89 YI9'TTY %ETS STE'EYS 60‘Tr
%TYS 007'T18'S 2L5°0STE %0'YS 08£'681‘9 SST'PYEE
%00 SZ8'L %00 056'Z -
%0°0 ST8'L - %00 0562 =
%V'ET 625890 S69°€8Y %981 052111 95€'76€
%Y TS 005°07T TIH'ELT %0°0 000°£2T -
%L°9T 00005 €EE'8 %6°5T 00528 €EE's
%102 S20'862'T 6Y6'T9E %01T 0S2°7€8°T T70'v8E
%8'0S 68Y'SLTTT 9SE'6ET9 %86V 759894671 905'39%'9
%897 000°05t 99£°0ZT %0°0Z 000°0%t 81648
%E°9T 00L'v62°T 419208 %L ET 0SZ91L'T ¥£8'0€9
%6°LS 682°0€5'6 $ £46'G15°S S %S85 579°078'6 S YIL'9vL's $
%4°9T £T0TAS z207/1€/8 %L°9T vZ0zZAd €202/1€/8
138png/ienpy 198png jenuuy 193png/ientoy 193png jenuuy
pajpneun

€202 ‘T€ ¥sn3ny papua syuow omz ayy Jog
puny Aq sainyipuadx3 1@ 583nNUBABY €707 JEBA |35 J0 ABwwng
€TS "ON 3913510 939](0) Ajunwiwio) A3jjeA stoulljl

uOIINIISY) [e30L
1RY30
Aeang jenude)
sadiey) paxiy
EVLEETR ELIEYENTT)]
saiddng g sjeaiey
$2IIAIDS |ENIDRIIUC)
s)jeuag aaAojdwy
saLiejes
tuoRINIISU|
SFUNLIANIAXZ CNN NOILYINAT

INN3AIY ANNY NOILYINGT TVIOL

5331N0S JAYIQ (BI04,
15324105 JAYIO
aNUIATY I91AIS NIGNd
:$32UN0S JBYIQ

5334 PUB UOIUNL |eI0)
s394
uony
1394 PUB UOIUN| JUIPNIS

JUBWIUIBADY) |RIIPIS [BI0L
$934 2AIRIISIUILPY 1713d
JUIWUIBACY [eIOPI-4

JUSWILIBACD JUIWIIEIS |10
Ry
JURID BINWLOS UOEINP] [BIIUYIDL/I193ue)
ueig uonjezijenbs
juels noH ypaJd addl
SJUDWUIAA0D) 23R1S

WAWUISAGD |e307 [B30L
SUONNQLIISI] SudURLIY JUSWRIOU| Xe L
xe] Juswade|day Aladold [euosiad siesodio)
SaXe| Juaun)

:$32N0S JUIWUIBACL) {2307

S3NN3IATY ANMZ NOLLYINA3

14



%0'0 (tvv'262) S $ %00 (zev'ese) s - $
%5°'ST 656'8¥6°07 & 8TL'SST'E S %90T Z2T'80¥'ZT  $ 980°SI9'P S
%L'EY 000'869 T£6'70€ %ETY 00t'008 62Y'8EE
%SET LITY99 L08'€Y9 %897 00S'19Zs 8SETIV'T
%00 €80'129 - %00 905°Z5T -
%00 {o0g'1T) - %T0- 002y (8¢)

000'sTT L6 %00 £22'18¢ -
%8'EY STL0T 889t %TTE 062'2L L56'E
%9'6 0£€°29 9rt'9 %C'T ¥19°06 £10°C
%8'6€ 68L'0YE S6L'SET %0'vT 815’66 S6L'S6
%0°'TT €T6'T69 £60'92 %9°'89 80T'LTILY 608'S9L
%bST 96€°292 €6E'8TT %81 918z 955°9€T
%L YT TST'TS0Z 962'70¢ %291 S66'07F'T 992'80%
%T YT 118989 0£9'06 %Y'TT 68L'T1L 988'6ST

- - %0°0 - -

- - %00 -
%¥'3T 056" 116 %09 008'LT 0T
%681 00€'SL 00Z'vT %¥'9T 0585 8€00Z
%0'8 000°TTT £v8'3 %TTE 000'82T 99T'TY
%Y'eT 076'S0T 6S1'vL %TLT ovL'20T 6CY'8T
%S'ST Ly9'6EE L55°T8 %L'0C 66€'€8¢ 6LT'6L
%TET PS8TYL'T £6€°282 %6'pT S0L'TSET £60°05€

- - %00 89
%0°'S <05t (817 %01 795'95 0SS
%L'ST STT'E6 9€9'%T %6’V 06€°90T 82T’
%8'CT 0L'9Y §86'S %80T £59'8¢ 8ET'8
%9 TT 889°TEY ¥0005 %TVT Lra 187 207'6S
%LET PrLLTS'T 719'60T %91 0£9'069°T 118947
%Z'8T §85'82L'T 5t'eze %S°8T #75'680°'7 266°S8¢

- - %00 - -

- %0°0 S6v'v2 -

%L'S SPp'9T 005'T jo/nla# - 059y
%68 S/8'81 989't %6'E 560°02 8L
%v0E 0T9'9ve 620'SL %087 §8S'TLT 0§6'S¢
%E'8E LLT'SET 29815 %1'ST 066'SLT 8ET'vr
%6'7T 768'68T £92'82 %TET SL6'9YT £65°TE
%T YL 97" 19T'T 201°59T %691 FIY'0SE'T SL8°L72
%L'9T T ezoeAd 220Z/TE/8 %L£°9T vZ0TAd €z0z/15/8

193png/jendy

188png |enuuy

198png/ienpy 1398png |enuuy

panpneun
€20 ‘1€ Isn@ny papua syjuour omy 3y} 103

€16 *ON PLIsig 38ajjod Anunwiuoy) Aajea siouy)t

pund Aq sainjipuadxy 13 SBNUIAIY £Z0T JEIA |EISIY JO AlRLIwNg

13N - SYIISNVYL ANNIYILNI

STUNLIANIAX3 ANN4 NOILLYINAS V101
SI9AIEAN PUR SIuRID ‘sdiysiejoyds

Hoddng jeuoininsuy |eio),

AauaBuijuo) 104 UoISIACIg
EEl o]
AepnQ feyided
samnn
U123 1§ U0
sanddns 73 sjeualey
532{A13S |BNIEBIIUCY
syyouag avkodwy
saueles

:poddng jeuonninsu;

UOI3EANPT SUINUIUD)/S3IIAIBS J1|qd |BI0L
»RYo

Sunsap @ 93uaI3jU0D
sanddns 1g sjeualey
S3DIAISS [EN1IRIUOD
slyouag saiojduz
sauees
1uoNREINPI BUINUIILE0D/SAIAIRS dHqNd

$2IIAIRS U3PNIS [BI0L

saIN
Suilaapy 1 S0U3IBHUOD
sa11ddns 3 sjeuale
S3DIAIDS jenydesuo)
suguag sakodu3
saleles

ISIJNAISS JUBPNIS

poddng oiwapedy je10]

RYI0
Aepng [eyde)
saIN
Ju)IBaN 3 20UBIBJU0D
sai|ddng 3 sjeuaien
SBIIAIRS |BNIDRIJUCD
sljeuag asho|duy
sauees

:ju0ddng Jnuapedy

15



%2 7T €SH'246'T S 9Ev'oTL S %I0¢ LSY'EVT'E $ €85'€E9 S
%8 £76'50T £0.'8 %L8L YIS'E0T £92'8T
- 002"y -
%00 66T'Y - i0/na# - -
%9°ST 0sL'e 98¢ %6t 80€'s 09t
%00 0042 - %L°20T 00L'2 €LL'T
%58 682y 759 %8'5T 612y 725’9
%58 ¥8E'7S FEiad %t'8T £80'05 6026
%8'vT 975'128°C EELTTL %20T EPTOMOE  9I8YI9
%00 {00£'95) - i0/nla# - -
%00 00008 - %00 €L5'ET -
%00 000912 - %00 000'€6T -
%SEY 055'€79 TETLT %0'S 006'08L TSE'6E
%L PTL 00g'zLT TES'96T %TITT 00T’€LT 91'T1T
%00 002’1 - %0°0 00£'T -
%L T 0S£'597 £58°4€ %EST 052°062 06E'EL
%L 006617 0L£'9T %8'LT 00£'8LT LSL'TE
%ETT 09L'0v€ 286'TY %€E'9T £5€°0EE 78L'ES
%T YL 99£'8¢0°T ¥S9°LYT %C6L £96'890'T v20'502
%S'St ESY'LLE'T  § ELODSET S %TvY LSO'EPT'E S L6V'88E'T S
%IbT 000°SET 91561 %bTC 00058 wOvir N
%t¥T 000'€ €L %00 000's -
%28 000°ST YETT %E9E 000's9 92S'€T
%9yl 000'0ZT 05521 %5'ST 000°STE 8¢8LT
%0795 00£°0S¥ S102ST %6'SS 799°05€ 7€0'96T
%095 00€°05¥ S10'25¢2 %6°5S 799'0S€ 7€0'961
%T 6L 620'L0E SE0'6S %661 TET'BIE 0L£'€9
%T6L 620°20¢ SE0'65 %6'6T ZET'BTE 0LE€9
%T6Y ¥Z1280°C £0S'€20'T %S'LY £98'687'7 169°£80'T
%8'8T 000'0%T SST0Y %irET 000'SZT 9062
%E'9T 00670t ¥YE'90T %¥'0¢ 896'VYS TEE'TTT
%0°LS YIT'LEST S L06'9L8 S %S'8S S68'6T9'T $ vS0'LYe S
%L'9T £20ZAd Z20Z/1€/8 %L"9T ©20TAd £20Z/1€/8
1a3png/|eny 393png |enuuy 183png/jenpy 198png |enuuy

paypneun

€202 'TE ISNEny Papua sypuow om} ayy Jo4
pung Ag saJnjipuadxl 13 SINUIADY £70Z JBIA [e3514 Jo Alewwng
€15 "ON 1u3s1q 289110 Ajrunuiuo) Adj|eA siouij

uoddng [euoiininsul |e3oL

1410
sadzey) paxid
s31|ddns '3 sjelsazen
S9IAIDS (ENIIRIIUOD
s)yausg snAojdwz
saleles

:Joddns (euoinisu

ueld JO I3URUBIUIRIA 13 SUCIRIRd (€101

Ry

A2uaBuilucy 104 UOISIACLY

Aepng jende)

sa8sey) paxiy

BulosN @ IdUBIFHUO)D

saijddng g sjeusiep
$3I1AJDS [EN)IRIU0D
s3ijouag IsAopdwz
saLejes

S92IN0S JAYIQ (810,

1BY10
INUBATY JUILLI]SIAU|

SIUNLIANIIXT IINVNILNIVIN B SNOILVYILO TVLIOL

URld JO dIUBUAUIRIA 8 SUOHead)
STUNLIANIIXNT ANNS IDNYNILNIVIA 8 SNOILYHIdO

SINNIATY IINVNILNIVIAL '8 SNOILYH3dO V101

15321n0§ JAYI0

$384 PUB UOIUNL (301

uoming

JUBLUUIDAOD) 23E]S |e10)
1uRI9 InOH WpaID §IDI
JUBWIUIDAOD 23815

JUSWUIBA0Y |BJ0T |BIOL
SIUAWISINGSIJ SUISUBUL JUSWIOUY Xe Y
xe| Juawadejday Aladoid [euosiad azesodio)

saxe] JuaLnd

5394 pPUB UCIHN] JUBpMIS

1$32JN0S JUIWUIIA0Y |07
SANNIAIY ANMNL IINVNILNIVIA B SNOILYHIdO

16



%00 S58'8YE s - $ %00 6£7'99¢ -
%197 085591 $ 186'997 S %YST 8r'00T'T S92°6L7
%00 00226 - io/nas LT8
j0/nIa# - - %00 : -
%t'S 08€'vy 24 %TET w56y 115'9
%6'tC 8887 8L % 6T 961'67 2€5'8
%8°8T 162'186 LLT'Y8T %V EY 9¥8'TOE €T6°0ET
%LTY 6YTES ozL'Te %b'9C Z0€'PLT 1€€2L
%0ET 99z'LL £90°0T %EET 08v'LL £2E01
%L0T 906'2L€ $ (egor $  %SEL 907'89¢ 22808
%16 STO'VIET S EST'PIS S %E09 LTY'SSL 7€9'S5t
%S6L 000'T S6L %LL 00S'T€ 61v'e
%E0 008§t [ %00 00z
%8'6€ ST1'887'1 S 98C'ETS S %979 et €TZ'ESY
%00 - $ 6T $ %00 - 91T
%00 0002 $ - 7 4 000'8 04T
%9°t6T- 0002 $ (£68'¢) [ x4 0008 0L1'T
%61~ 8557£8'C S {oLy'ss) S %ST- 86SSET'S (v26'2€T)
%9°T- 855'148'C (6L2's2) %S°€- 142609V (2££'6ST)
%00 - : %00 -
%0°0 - $ - $ %00 - 00£'vT
%00 - $ 01861 $ %00 £28'S79 L6Y'T
%6°09 8T6'S9T'T S §95°0TL S %r9t 798'TL58S CEY'TLE
%00 - - %00 - -
%TvE 00008 €90'LT %8'LT 000'8Y TSE'ET
%00 - - %00 000005'€ -
%00 - - %00 88L'0%T -
%179 8T6'SIT'T €05°€69 %E05 PLOVELT 080868
%L'9T £20ZAd 2202/15/8 %L"9T v20ZAd €202/TE/8
193png/ljeniy 198png |enuuy @3png/lenpy 193png jenuuy

paupneun

€702 ‘1€ I5n3ny popud SyIuowW om} ay3 104

pung Aq saunyipuadxg 13 sanUIAIY €707 JEIA [BISH] JO Asewiwng
€16 "ON PL3sta 383)100 Alunwiwo) Asjjea sioul||l

13N - SHIISNVYL ANNJYILNI SASIUUILNG AUVIIXNY

SIUNLIANIAXI SISIHIUILNT AUVITIXNY TVLOL

BYI0

uoliegaasdag/Aeng jeude)

sadiey) paxiy

ELEETNE ERTEICTT s

saijddng 1 sjeuaiey

S3IAJBS |ENYIRIIUOT

sjysuag astojdu3

salees

SISNIdX3 ANNH SASIUdYILNT AYVITIXNY

SINNIAIY NN SISIYLHILNT AUVITIXNY TVLOL

2nusAay 1BY10

3NUBAIY JUBWISIAL|

$934 JVNNIDS

ANNIATH ANNL SASIUAHYIALNT AUVITIXNY

STUNLIANIdXT NN IDIAYIS 1930 IVL0L

SANNIAZY ANNZ IDIAYIS 1830 TY.IOL

BNUBAY TUBWIISIAUL
AaNN4d 3DIAH3S 1830

SIUNLIANIdX3 (A3L14LSTY)
AN IINYNILNIVIAL 8 SNOLLYHIAO TV10L

Aepng (ended
sa8seyd poxty
sa1/ddng pue sjelelely
SB3IAIRS |EnIIRIUOD
SIUNLIANIdXT
Q31MYLSTH ANNE IDNYNILNIVIAL R SNOILVYYIdO

SINNIATYH (QI1I1Y153Y)
ANMd IDNYNILINIVIAI B SNOILYY3d0 TVLOL

Y10
ANUBABY JUBWISIAU]
$3UNOS JUIUIBACD [P
SIDINOS WUIWUIRAOL) 11§
saxel WL.LND
:$32UNOS JUBWUIIAOL) [2207]
(G31014153Y) ANNd IINYNILNIVIA '8 SNOILYYIdO

17



%00 = - %00 - -
%00 8EE'SHT - i0/AIGH ‘ 6€T
%00 0sv'st LIV'E io/nia# . :
%070 = - %00 - TLL'TT
%00 E - %00 - 0L6'£1
%00 - %00
%00 = - %00 - 8
%0°0 - - %0°0 - 8TL'Y
%0°0€ 060tvE 281°€0T %991 060PYE £90°25
%68 00087 005Z %ET 0008 059
io/aias = %00 - -
%0°0 - ¥85°¢ %00 - -
%8'8L 001’9 808t %00 SLT's -
%Y ECT 008C SSH'E %6'6L 006'T 8181
%8'696 8L 99¢€'9% %S°0T 8L £0S
%ETT 87£'08 v28'6 %TYT 0EE'08 €6€°TT
%LYT 180°2T2 S ¥65°ZE %261 ¥06'€72 S 666TY S
i0/nIQ# - -
%00 - - %00 - -
0/na# - - %0'0 - -
10/NIQ# - - %00 - -
%0°'0 - - %00 - -
%00 - s - %00 - s - $
%b'8 £22'070'T £L7'S8 %07 £879YS'T 9E¥'19T
%00 - - B T
%00 - - 870'VTE -
%00 006 - 10/A1Q# - -
%0'T 16022 vTL %Y'E 085'69 YYET
%9°€ v0L'€9 S97T %Y LY £68'00T oL
%8'8T STI'6S TET'TT %S'L1T Z'T6 SST9T
%E 0T 100'202 §98°0¢ %86 ¥62'992 00’9z
%18 [4g 4] $ 18Y°0S %501 £VT'E0L S T6T'WL S
%9'T 099'891°6 $ T99'6EC %16 €89'L8T'S S I8EVLY S
%00 000'v€ 1481 %ETTL 000'C L7222
io/nias - - %00 - L'
%8'T 6TT'185'8 ¥8LLET %61 S68'01E'Y ov9‘ere
%00 TrS‘0SS s - %ETT 88L'vL8 S EVL20T $
%291 £20ZA4 220Z/TE/8 %L°9T vZ0ZAd €202/1E/8
193png/eny 193png |enuuy 123png/lendy 195png jenuuy
paypneun

€207 ‘T€ 35nIny papus syjuow om} sy3 104

pung Ag s2in3ipuadx3 13 SINUIAIY £20T JEDA [BISH] 0 Adewung
€TS "ON 121351 999]100 Ajunwiwo) A3jjen stoul))i

salddns a3ueuajwmepw
Aepng |ende)
SIDIAIDS |enYdRIIUO)
1Jueld JO 2dueUSUIe N g suoeladD

1SIIAISS J1qNd (€301
S8JIAJSG |BNIRIUOD
saljddng pue sjelalen
syjouag sakoidwy
sallejes
:H011EINP] BUINURUOD/SIAAIRS Jl|qNd

S32IAIBS JUBPNIS [RLOL

(3uel9 Oyl) sidanep uomIng
Aepng jende)
SIRNN
Juijea 1§ aouBIBU0]
sanddns g s|elRje
$SIIAIDS [BNIIRIIUOD
s}jauag saiojdwy
sallejes

1592IAJa% JUepnMIS

Joddng Jiwspedy |eiol
Sunss g 2IUBIBJUOD
saljddns pue sjeualen

SINAISS |BNIDEIIUCY
s)yausg asAojdwy
sallejes
Joddng onwapesy

uolNi3sy| |eyog
LYo
AepnQ evde)

Junsan g aduai3ju0)
sai|ddns g sjeuajepy
S3IAISS [ENIDRIIUOD
siyauag askojdw3
sailejes
TU0NINIISY|
SIHNLIANIdX3 ANNL 350d8Nd AILIIELSIE

SINN3ATY ANNG 3SOdUNd 3LI1YLSIY IVLIOL
3NUBAIY B0
SJUELD 10 SYID |BIUSWLISAOSUON
5934108 JUSLIUIIACD |RI3paY
$32UN0S JUDWIUIBAOD) 211§
SANNIAIY ANNL ISOJUMNd QILDIHLSTH

18



%00 - S - %00 - -
%00 $ 159 %00 : 09z
%01 000'SS $ (sss) %S0T 000°SL OvE'ST
%00 000z s - %00 00z -

%S 9T 869'7€T'8 S TYBOvET %6°6 £89°G6T°S S6T°ZTS
%L'E 9S5'EE6Y 8L¥'I8T %E'8 982°6TT'E 09€'85¢
%L'9€ £00'8€9°T T67°L96 %L°9 +25°S81T L'
%YTPT 188105 EVI'VTL i0/AICH : v6L
%00 - %00 . ¢
%00 . - %00 00€'Z -
%TTT T9E'900C 967 EVT %0°'0 059'8L -
%L T92'6TT £ST'6 %LTT L5'66 €€9'TT
%00 88L°0VZ LIt'e %0°0 - (34

%L 9T €20TAd 220Z/1E/8 %£L°9T ¥TozZAd €20Z/1€/8
188pngflenpy 128png |enuuy 123png/jenpy 123png |enuuy

pun4 Aq sainjipuadx3 7g S9NUAARY £20Z JEDA [BISI] JO Alewwng
€15 "ON 1314510 2921100 Anunwwo) A3jjeA stouly]

paupneun

€207 "TI€ IsN8ny papusa syluow omy 3y} o4

13N - SHIISNVHEL ANNJHYILNI HSVD DSNIEOM

STUNLIGNIEXI GNN HSVD ONIIYOM TvLOL

2NUIATY JUBWISIAUL
S3NN3A3Y ONNS HSYD DNIIYOM

13N - SHIISNYHL ONNIYFINT QI LIIHLSIY

SIUNLIANIAX3 ANNZ GILONLSIY TVIOL

(3¥33H 3 D03IS 8 113d) SIIMRM PUE SJUBLD JUBPMIS

Joddng |euoianyisul [e3on
28410
Jeysq-uo s¥Ns
woddng [euonniisu)
S3DIAIDS (BNJIRIINOD
(ApnIS y10M [I2P34) SaLle|es
:}Joddns [euonnisuy

JuR|d JO BIUBUIIUIRIA 2@ SUOILIdE [eI0L

19



WTTE L£8°25T'T § 905°€0W $  %E0T 95¢'805'T $ 608°90€ S
%6'LY ¥IT'689 676'6Z€ %SLT ELT'YSL ¥£5°0¢

%0°58 [T 72 £90'v0¢ %S9 000'552 §£8'99T

%00 005t - %00 005"y -

%00 005'T - %0'€ES 005'T S6L

%e'LL 000'¢rT 005°0TT %9°ST 0000¥T 61812

%ET PLE'BTT 968'C %ZT'T 152'797 8TT'E

%T'ST ov6'T8 S9t'ZT % P91 726°06 £98°YT

%L 002797 66595 %9°ST 009'ZTS L21'08

%1 00s 901 %EET 005 L9

%S'86T 001 661 %S'96L 00T L6L

%TTL 009197 0S¢95 %S ST 00021S ¥92'6L

%UL EVE'9ET £20°LT %6'L €8TV 801'6T

%00 00z E %9'E 005 8T

%9°0 008'sTT 518 %10 005°S¢CL 005

%CEL 618'82 T6L'E %6'TT £22'6T uy'e

%TST 7818 9THTT %S'LT 0Tz'98 0zT'sT

%09 §69°2T5'T 068’616 %165 915'695'T TE]'YT6

%00 - -

%L 'SOT 000'¢ €112 %I YT G00'ET PES'T

%209 §69'5ZS'T $ 9.L°L16 S %S'6S 9¥S7SST S 000°€T6 $
%00 000°0t $ - S %00 005'9% $ - $
%00 000'TH - %0'0 005°9Y - _
%09 YT TSt %E'SS 668'LY £02°92

%ETY 0st 29 %bLT 005 (8

%509 €227 S 095'5T S %LSS 668't $ 91192 S
%L'9T €20TAd zz0zZ/1E/8 %L'9T PTOTAL €202/TE/8
123png/lenpy 393png |enuuy 183png/|eney 323png [enuuy

paitpneun

€202 ‘TE 15n3ny papua SYjucw om} 3y} 104
pun4 Aq saunjipuadxy 73 sanuanay §£Z0Z JEdA JEISI JO AlEwwng
€T "ON 111s1Q 989]]0J Ajunwiwo) AsjjeA sioul|l

STUNLIANIXI
ANN4 INFWITLLIS '8 NOILDALOYd ‘ALITIEVIT TVLOL

Hoddng [euoiiniisuj {e30L

sadiey) paxy
Su[193N 1 22UIJU0)
salddng g sjeualepy
$39IAI3S |BNYIRIIOD
spjouag svdojdw3
sauefes

:11oddng Jeuoinisy)

UR|d JO 2IURUIIUIRIN 7§ SUORRIIAQ [eI0L
s3nN
s311ddng 18 sjelazew
SBOIAIIS [ENIDRIIUOD
'JUB|d JO RIUBUIIBIA B SuoiessdQ

SIIAIAS JUBPNIS |BI0L
sanddns 1g sjelalepn
S3DIAIRS |EN3IRIIUOD
s}ijeuag saiojdw]
sauees
1SIDIAITS JUIPNIS
STUNLIGNIXI
ANNd INZNTILLES '3 NOILDILOUd ‘ALITIAVIT

INN3AIY
QNN4 INJWITLLIS 8 NOILIZLOYd ‘ALNIEVYIT TVIOL

aNUAY JBYI0
2NUIAJY JUDWIISIAY|
SIXE] JULIND
15324N0G JUBWUIAAQT) [B307
ANN3A3Y
ANNZ INFNFTLLIS '8 NOLLDILOYd ‘ALliavil

SIUNLIANAAX3 ANNZ LIaNY 1Y.L0L

S32JAISS [EN]IRIIUOD
SIUNLIANIIXI ANNS LIanv

SINNIAZY ANN4 LiIaNv TvioL

BNUIAIY JUdWIISIAY|
saxe] juaLin)

:$32UNOS JUSWIUIIAOD) [2I07

SINNIATY ONNd LIany

20



% 9T 8T7'79v'8E  OT6¥TT9 sa:nypuadxy pZAd [RI0L

%8°9T £7E'89 £6%'TT 191u3) Ado)
%081 FTS'E0T 18581 Buniaoay g Suiddiys
%189 SIS'06€ £69'92C aJoysyoog
%081 9LT'TTT 058'6€ $324N0S3Y UeWINY
%181 8ES'OET £9£'vT Suiseyding
%60 00052 v6'T 22135 POO4
%0'TY 00v'sz8 6¢F'8EE SIAARM uoIN]
%9°LT €41°95L 6£1'80T wawaseuep ysiy
%00 000°005'€ - (esn) 193u9) p3 By
%00 882017 - (i) yiom axs Sv-0300
%L'8 059°80T w66 (3ueus) 33pug saneAou|
%E'9T 6TH'PEET 6£0'812 UOIINISU| |BJDUID) /SITIAIIS SSAUISNY
%5°ST 009'0TS 792’64 Aynd9g sndwie)
%S'LT T67'S0T 9181 121UD) emenp
%191 060'virE 9/5°95 (3ues9 $5322nG JUBPMS) Q1YL
%L 0T TSL'TSE 968'LE SN3|YIY
%T°8T 660°TS 6IE'6 SB3IAIBS 133.eD
%0'6 0zE'6ZY'E 981'£0€ Py |BIDURLL
%8 TT 60S'SOF 164ty SIIAIBS JWBPNIS
%LLT 6¢8'62L £66'82T Suyasuno)
%L°€T YET'v8Y 76099 SPJ033Y 7 SUOISSIWPY
%S"L 0€6'069°'C 990'€07 UOISIAI( SUOISS3)01d Y}eaH
%¢'8T TS0'S60'E S9T'¥9S UOISIAIG QIUBIDG [BID0G/SHY dUIY 3 SAHUBWNKH
%6°8T €S2'46T'E 9vT'v09 UDISIAIQ SS3UISNg '@ SIDUINDS [enjeN
%8'ST 0L6°L0T°T 080'8rE uoisIMg JuBWAORAIQ S2I0PHOM
%C'6T T6LSLLT SPTTHE $92un053Yy Suiuleat
%CT'TT 26002S SSTE9 uoiednp3 Ynpy
%8'TT vL6'89Y £01°09 (wuesn) Hivd
%T'6T ¥89'6TZ S88'TY (1ues) pooyppyd Aes 30v33
%TET 0TS'€€T PEL'QE (3uean) suppiagd pe)
%0'0 000'0£Z (wes) LYWoLy
%TTC 202'9L€ £06°6L SAteyy Jlwspedy
%S0T ¥0L'T9T £96°9T SSBUDAIIIBYT [BUOLINHISU
%€'9€ L62'h18'T 0£8'020'T sa1fojouyoa) uonewIo)|
%g'ST €S6'VESY €19°569
%b'2T 684°TTL 00665T uoneanp3 Juinuiuo)
%0°0T BT6'9ET 90L'€T uolepunoy
%L'E CES'ELE 0£6'ET SUOIEDIUNWIWO) pue Sunayie
%00t 006'7T 996'S $9215N4] jO pieog
%508 SrLEEE L6L'T0T u3pIsald
%L°9T vZ0TAd $Z0ZAd wswiiedag
198png 193png {enpy
frenpy |enuuy
paipneun
€207 ‘1€ 3sndny jo se

1221430 3193png Ag - spung |iv
uospiedwo) |enjoy 01 183png £Z0T JeDA [BISI4
€1§ "ON 913510 389]|0) Ajiunwio) Asjjep stouljj)

21



lainseal] pleogjaoueuly pue SadlA18g SSaUISNg 10} "d'A

ssoy Ayjey

A

/)
O

‘papiwigns Ajnjoadsay

16'962°619'8 ¢

S1°62L'695°8

91°295°¢S $

£8°056'06Y'vZ $ 69'0¥6TLL § - $ - $ evTIv'6B8'S $ 6¥vSTeer § - $ 96vPZIP9  $ 10°96S°1LZT $ 69°9V0'66S'E § 0S'SSYLLOEL ¢
89°1.0Z°0¥S 89°10Z'0PS
51°896°096'Y op'091'28¢'L 88°S¢0°L19 8¥°252°286 £6'PLSVL6')
0g°Lp8se - - - : 80°0SH'6 - 93'602'y - 9.'6¢L'9 09°LL¥'EL
00°052°299°} 00°050°'226 00°002'989
90'8v2'eL0'e - - - 2r'69g'ee - - = LE'€18'aYS 98'¢1.9'00¢ a1 g ral
65°€90°LLLEL  69'0V6'TLL - - 1159685 L¥'yZ8 68y - 22'666'61 20°188° 26V 65°6SH'¥0L'Z §5'€10°228'6
SYLIB L1 - - - SPLLS' LY'L - - - - - -
16°962°619°8 18 LE0YEE 19°er0°SLL 90°660°LE £6'180'521°L  (S1°'829622°L)  (L0'60%'pET) S9'ZLO'LLE z¢£29'862'L L1°622°859 85'692°065°G
68'€29°25L 68'€29°25L
(66'vze) (66'¥2¢)
10°8¥6°998°2 18'1E0'P6E 29'2r0°sLL 90°660°L¢ £6°180°62L°L  (s1'829'622L)  {Z0'60v'pER) S9'ZLO'LLT 2€°€79'862'L L1°€22°859 89°026'288'F
(ve'z6v'cse?)  (vL60L'Y) (L5 082°6¥1) {00°000°s) E (ver1L8v'2L2) (60°2¥2'512) E (95 L28'1LL) (25°261°222) (g1-092°218°1)
{00000'002°1) - - - - - - - (00°000'002) (00°000‘00¢) {00000°00Z°})
S6'SPY'0ZFZL 6512868 81'¢28'vz6 90'660°9¢ £6°'180°62L'L  (18'96L200°L)  (g6'L9L'EL) SOZIO'LLT 8g'vrY'019') 89°021°0€2'L 18°081°558°L
£0°180°626'v ¢ 2£'1£5'99 8Z'¢0L'90¥ 2056411 £5° 461 - S0°609°0vL E 0b'¥ZE'S6S 20'682°8L¥ LE'LESBZY'E
TEPoeLeY'L $ BloLZ'ZEe  $ 06'619'8LS  $ 66'€09'vC  $ O¥PBE'ElLL § (18°96L°200°L) $ {£0'LLL'6SL) $ SUZLOLIZ  § SYOZL'SIZT § 991ELZSL ¢ 0S6HSIYY §
IVLOL SJIHSYVTOHOS AINJWI1LL3S Lany HSVD [ERRMTEET Adviixny FEEREITT [ETBINTGEY LNIVIN/AO NoILvona3
¥ SNT'SLNY¥O 2 ‘10¥d ‘avil ONIMHOM ? ANOS "INIVIN / dO

£20Z ‘1€ IsnbBny papus yjuopy ayj 10y
SMOJ4 Uyse2 Jo Juawsajes

abajj09 Alunwwo) AajjeA sioul|

yueg seje}s puelpiy

jueg 93ElS 3jjege]

Juawysaauj fejo
aw-pung "aaq readed

S3NLNJDS
3009/5,09-sBuIpIoH viINd
W -sBuIp|oH vind

8,30 +4v1as|
spung +4v1dsi
Spung sjoull

usodaq jo seleoyIo)

JONVIVE MNVE
syv9y9 Buipurising
Jsuea] w spsodaq
JONVIVE LNNODDY
satn)puadxy

sQD Nuegjsiajsuel
$}02Y Woi4/0] ang
yseg [ejol

sydiaday jejo)

pueH uo adsuejeg

22



£20Z ‘1€ JsnBny
spung ||y
Hoday snjejs JuawWisaAu|
€15 "oN 121siq abejjon Aunwiuo) AsjjeA sioull|

6.l'sve's  $

unf Aejpl 1dy BTN LER] uef J3Q AON 0 dag Sny nr un(
1 ] i i L 1 L 1l 1 1 i i W
T {SSINMIPUSAX] PIIEapny JU %5 ¥oade] 0TS \Wl
0z$ 5
_— 3
{208 T0) spung Supesado oes =
ors
sisAjeuy ajuejeg pung
Al
oV o N
o o2 @»oﬂ« oo?w P %bZ
PN AN 20° 4e0° ae0® saunoas
L 1 f ) > JUBWUIBN0D
_|.I T m 5 m B usodaq
0TS W 3 40 s31LIPNIID)
- 0z$ & €
3
== ogg * %E %9
UNONY ._/ +4v1as! 8 |ood
a|nhpayds >u._.=._uw_>_ Py [epueult JusWIISaAU) stoul)|
I %LT
L ie——— | ysed
ueg se|jilesiep —
%0 ¥€8'IS) ve8'LG1 - - jueq puejueay
%S| 918'v66' L¥8'ee 696'096'¥ - sBUIpIoH YINd
%0 - - - - jueq [IN UMOlaWoH
% €62 LSt 5 £6Z'LS¥ - sanunaag yued [N\
%E 819'966 - 219'966 - MUy 2I8WIW0YD
%0 895'€S 896'¢S - - jueg sjeis 9|ese
%< z02'0vs 20Z'0vs - B bpig-sajels puelpIn
%E 902'916 902'aL6 - = V/4-S9JElS PUelpiN
%ST 82.'595'8 82.'G95'8 - - jueq sajels pue|piin ZIE'PrR'S) %9y +4v1asl
B [00d JUBLUISBAU] SIoUlfl|
%Ll 866'9¢L'E - 052'€99') 8¥Z2'eL0'C spung +3v1aQsi %¥¥8°C 065'2.0'8 %9'EC S8ILINJAG JUBLULIBA0D)
3 Isodeq Jo ssjeoyiua
P90 L2L'EL ¥90°'LLLEL § |esduag)- spung 7| %002 ¥ 902'916 %L'C JUNO3TY Pl |BloUBULS
| 1NSL i ysen

%E'LT

23



anssy ajerodao)
anssy yesod.ao)
anss| erodio)
anss| ayvrodio)
anss] riodio))
anss| Asaodio)
anss| aerodio)
anss| ayerodio)
anssy Aurodio)
anss| aeiodio)
SALINSBIL ], JAOS)
SALINSBIAL ], JAOD)
SALIMSBIL Y, JAOD)
SALINSEAL], JAOD)
SILINSLIL], JADD)
SILINSBAL | JAOD)
SALINSEIL], JA0D)
SILINSEAL], JAOD)
SIINSBILL, JAOD)
SILINSEAL], JAOD)
SILINSEAL ], JAOS)
SILINSEAL ], JA0D)
$31ANSEI |, JAOD)
SALINSBIL ], JAGD)
SALINSEAL ], JA0D)

SALINSBIL Y, JAOS)

UOHUTIISI( JUIUYSIAUE

%Er'€
%0r'€
%0¥'€
%S6'T
%00°€
%b8'L
%S8'T
%0v'T
%8EE
%00°€
%E€9°€
%66°T
%61°€
%ITE
%08°T
%Eh €
%01°Y
%EST
%ES°T
%L9'T
YSL0
%I19°€
YbL'T
%SL'T
%0€°€
%STT

%
ey

€AGAI0+90
SATIETGHL
pddorIssy
SAAPT8I00
6TVEIS808
£OMDIS090
8AAALESSO
TZIMS9970
6AD918SZ0
TdZDIPISE
PAHDT8T1I6
I'TLAVIEIE
ESMVALELS
ET1TILELE
PAADITBILG
T8ZAALEIE
S9HA'TOPIE
0SAQTISEIE
0SAQHLEIE
PAASATSELE
JAK: to14:14 (1
9XAPIHOPIE
SA984LELE
[ik ln4:74 (3
PMIAALETE

TOAIT8I6

TqUInNN aJ0N

A0 MIN YURg 798'L6 S9T'LT

aepdadie) ST0'L6 0°LT

uoyerodio) U] SOT'L6 80°LT

SquI HOqqV  L8L'96 996°9

qeMYIg SIBYD  $99°S6 £59°97

BILIRWY JO YUY $SG°LG 167°LT

uonesedio) 1,499 0L£96 68°97

EPUOH UBILRWY JYT‘LG SLO°LT

ssaxdxq wesLdmy 8/7'86 I8€'LT

SYIES UEWP[OD) 9ST'R6 SLE'LT

SOMMMDAG BJOg  STE'LTS IET'YPT

VIANA  £8Z°I€T 9L§'9€

OWTHHA 9S0°STL 168'T€

DWTHA 0S8'PeET 1£p's9

WeO AT P00 T6E 9£6°80T

JOIWTHA 86¥°1L 02661

VINNA 619'68 PS8'€T

VIANA 691°FT1 P6S'PE

OWTHA TIS'IS pseE'rl

VIANA 878°v8 PE9'ET

eIl "d'T 99L'867 8ET€8

VIANA £b2796 r18°97

OWTHA T6v'LY wTEr

SILINIIG BINUWION  G9F°6P9 LP6°081

DIWTHA TT8°9pT S06°0F

SYIES UBWPIOD  8PG'9PT 1P6°0%
Ppoa 6101, TETTETET ) SURHIOAY Arevny

atiil]

€707 ‘L€ 4snSny
LYOdAY SNLVLS INFINLSTANI VINd
ADATIOD ALINNDWINOD ATTTVA SIONITTI

wLI'TL
890°T1
060°TT
8€0°TL
668°1 ¥
33541
98611
L8OTE
yTTTL
e
PrEP9
67°91
$89'F1
01262
£9'8P
£68°8

6+9°01
PPF'ST
8019

1ss'01
091'LE
IL6T1
L06'S

08L'08
197'81

LLT'BT

1y @ puog

SLF'6T
80€61
Pre6l
19761
8€0°61
€65°61
8LI6T
oresl
85561
£55°61
1S6°201
97197
(114 %4
9EL'9p
TIS'LL
8IT'Y1
6€0°LL
0ILYT
€5T°01
18891
0st'6S
39431
1St'6
8PT'6TI
81767

€767

PISInSd WO JUBI 5 1900

0S6'8€
L19'8E
6898
T78'8€
SLO'SE
L86'8E
95€'8¢
6L9'8€
9I1'6€
LOT'6E
706507
SIS
886'9F
£LYE6
pTy'sst
LSY'8T
LLOPE
(174 401
90502
£9L°€€
TI6'8IT
90£'8€
70681
S6b'8sT
9EP'8S

L8Y8S

wopwonpy

ST0T/EL/9

ST0T/ET/S

$T0T/SUE

ST0T/ST/E

$207/01/€

STOUPIT

$z07/9T/01

PTOT/LT/Y

vzoT/e/ss

PTOTST/E

8207/1¢/S

LT0T/SUTT

LTOTUSTUL

LTOT/ST9

LT0TIE/E

LTOUSTUT

970T/1/6

9T0UT/L

970T/STUS

9Z0T/1/Y

9207/1¢/€

STOULL

STOUSUS

ST0UST/E

POT/STUL

yTOT/1E/E

ana

24



anssy [edmnyy
Jnss] [BdUNIA
anssy pedunpy
anss] (ediungy
anssy [eddiunpy
anssy yerodio)
anssy Nerodio)
anssy yvaodio)
anssy ayeaodao)y
anss| erodio))

ANSS| AEBX DA—LOU

UoNIia3s3(] Juatijsaau]

%191
%ST'1
%081
%6€T
%S8'Y
kA d
%S0'S
%SES
%06°¢
%$9°€
%06'€

%
ey

YZN960160
SONLESST9
FANMTLLOT
TZHIE8SLS
ONEAEIOET
TIOTISOEVE
TLAATIPYT
9ddEYRILE
6MATPITES
TIDLLIET68
LNIWHS799%

Bqumy J0N

696°096'F - 091°Z8¢€'1 - 9£0°L19

TvwsyBunoLag  L0LTy 868‘T¥ us's

Au) yewowiny  L£6°L8 00S'¥T LEE'OL

YLD  728°88 09L°bT PSO°TT

SHRSMIPESSEIN  169°PS LET'ST 708°9

BIUIOJHED  £06°6h £06°€1 LOT'9

0D ¥ aMmg BPUOL]  BTS‘6Y 66L'EX 0919

rendeD) 2399 uyor S6£°0071 1L6°LT L8P

248 qng WSHONSIM  ZRT'0S I86°€1 we'y

MEN-IBM TT9EL 60507 9516

dio)) eoko], Lp1°L6 990'LT £80°21

asey) ueBIo Ar 8IS'L6 691'LT 6TI°TY
BPIOH [ [CETETES TSE_) SuPI0 yy ey [ % puog]

Tipgury
€207 ‘1€ dsn3ny

LH0d3d SNLVIS INTIWLSEANI YIND
TOATIOD ALINNAIWOD AATTVA SIONITTI

PIRLLSIY RO

LST'L86
66%'8
00S“LE
989'L1
#8801
1€6°6
958°6
6L6'6T
986'6
6P9'p1
£EE°61

LOY'6E

R P 13

SISTLET
86601
000°S€
LE'sE
89L°17
79861
€IL°6E
856'6€
£L6°61
86767
$99'R€
€18°8¢

uoneInpy

VIAd [E10L

6207/1/1

LT0T/0€/9

LToY19

LTS

LZ0T/1/E

970L/ST/S

920T/E/E

STOZ/0L/TT

§707/6/6

ST0T/81/8

STOUSY/L

ana

25



BIpUT JO HuBg Au1g
jued B A[BS
rende) Anuswo)
£a1uelg uediop
juegq Adjuels ueSL0A
VSN ueq S

SYIES UBWP|OS)

Rquiny
eI

%S90
Y0L0
%SS'E
YSS'E
YSEE
%0S°€
%08°€

%

AdY

%590
%0L0
%SS'€
%SS°€
%SSE
%05°E
%08°€

%
ey

SN

SAIN

4o

a

a0

a0

*JU] ‘SAILINIAG Hurg-1 NI SHIN yueg 3019Wwo) aO
IL8'LYP'T - LL8'LYE'T - - - - -
€06°L1T £06°L1T
0SE'EET 0SE£°€ET
987°661 987°661
60€'661 GOE'66T
9EE'661 9EE°661
8SE°66T 85€°661
6T€°661 62€°661
EI0L JBUEHRS  SE) SUDoA Kenny W[y puog PIRMISY AP0 JUERW ¥ 00 onenpg

2 UoI}IAOIJ
Kmqery

€207 ‘1€ Isn8ny
LHOdTY SNLVES INTWLSTANI
TOIATTOD ALINAWINOD ATTTVA SIONITTI

adeor,

9007/SUT

YT07/T1/8

€L0T/STIT

€T0T/8/TT

€20T/8/11

€T0T/L/TT

€T0T/L/TY

ana

26



T-PISTSEL
T-€L86VET
E-PLSGFET
I-168LYVET
I-068LPET
T-€68LYET
T-T68LPEY

TaquIny
NedynI)

%¥E'S
%ETS
Y%t€TS
%¥0°S
%Il'S
%08y
%06°F

%
Xdv

%¥E'S
%€TS
Y%ETS
%¥0'S
%l's
%08y
%06’y

%

Aey

ueg du03SIIUI0))
wieodey Nueg

HuEd PO

BURIPU] )0 Yuryg J2UIJu] ISI1]
ISNLY %9 uey PIA ISH

NI JO Yueg Aiunwwoyy }suy

JSnAL %9 Ny AeALg puodpprg

Hueg

05L'€99°T 0S0°LL6 00.°989 - -

000007 000°007

0S€'eFT 0SE'EHT

0SE'EPT 0SE'ErT

0S9°ckT 0S9°€kT

009'eFT 009°€PT

0S6°PreT 0S6'v¥e

058°PFT 0S8°PFT

©0], USED SUD[IOA PRIy RN ® 000 UoHEINpy

NP0

£207 ‘1€ Isn3ny
SIUIUNSIAUT -+ VTSI
AOATIOD ALINNWNOD ATTTVA SIONITII

ao 1yoL

¥PT0zZ/02/S

€20T/TL/TT

€U/

£7207/9/01

£207/9/01

£707/9/6

€207/9/6

27



Suisan Joy swa| "SI

$9I1A495 AJandag

1919\ 104 98e1504

(€z0z 1sn8ny) asueunsu| yijeay

*HeD Jiey) ‘sueyn

sajjddng pue syoog "asip

00£8%00d J19pJQ 3seydind 10} JuswAed-aid
2inyuIN4 IS1A|

€Z/TT-€7/8 91eMY0S dINODIID (UOIIN|OS [BIUSSST 3yl
«Sopesddn jealueyas N zzoz

WNIwld aduensu| [eluaq

uoI19310.4d 321j0d Aqs3|80

12pJaQ |e12ads pue sajjddng

$321A495 AJinoag

¥Z0T Pue €707 dIysiaquajy jeuoinyiisul

{¢zoz AjnT) @dueINsSU| 341

llosAed(a)Lsy 8 (9)e0r

soxe] JjoJAed aiels

saxe] ||oJAed |e1apad

suoI1onpa( jjoiAed

dojele) p3 1u0) Jo SuljieN V4EZ [BINU] 404 8TR1S0(
JRILIOSUOD {TYVD ‘S|emauay suaylyuadg ‘oluedal yzA4
€C0CA4 SRMISS PNy

sway| Buisiny ISIAl

ZA4 uondudsqns J1wapedyY puadsy

dueINSU| 1IB|YIY JU3pNIS

¥ZA4 |emauay uonduasgng

sadiey) ss922y aaIsnpu| Suudsg

uondisrsag

00°SL6'S
€0'YS58
00°000°S
16'ST8'Y9C
€%'00€'VC
S9'LEL'G
SL'V6S'ST
78'TE0'T9
00'086'€T
01'666'€S
90'0ZT'ET
v€'588'S
5905,
9'SE0'6T
00'6vL'S
LLTSS'S
Y1'105'L
98'T8'€T
YL LT1T'89
8E'TI8 VS
00°00T'S
8’6728
00'000'S
St'788'TS
00'008°S
00°£59'Sh
00°0T£'0T
£6'EYE'S
unowy
yEETT)

T 28ey

asuny 1ay30d
AJ9S AJIND3S JESIBAIUN P3IY
SdSn-iuaipenp

JHDD
uollesodio) 138uap

u| ‘uaJp|iyd 104 BUIA Yoog 3YL
uolsuuec) Junysi |eareay]
|euolleusalu) Jaganay

D71 9ptmpliop LJoswex]

D/V pue 3uizeay ‘Suiquin|d uospog
sloui||| o [euaq Bl8Q

Aqse(80 y0 And

Ju| s01A3S [epde) uozewy
A49S ANIND3S [BSIDAIUN PRIV
20vY

[eliuapn.d

SYVd3 vS1

ANUIAY J0 Juawneda( sioul|||
9JIAISS SNUDAIY |BUIDIU|

SYns

9JIAIDG [BISOd SN

sioulj|| Jo Ausiamun

dT1YaRyis

asinp 1dod

3u| sastdiaul uexsy
awadeuep] js1y Joy3ejeo T inyuy
"p17 satdojouyda] eoeuy

711 ‘Auedwo) yoog v

EET-¥]

€2/1€/80 - €£2/10/80
SjuaWASINgsiqg JIA0 pue 0p0‘ssS

07566
9rS60¢

8911

£698¢¢
TeoLee
YELBET
90¢cee
CELOET
£9960¢
6911

TTCSEC
97S60¢
S6v1

L68¢8
88¢1
8456S
96¢60¢
0¢s66
¥99.L€¢C
14714
6E€SLVT

6£89¢C
Jaquiny
JOpUdA

£20¢/91/8
€202/91/8
€207/S1/8
€207/01/8
€207/6/8
€70¢/6/8
€707/6/8
€702/6/8
€207/6/8
€20¢/6/8
€702/6/8
€70z/6/8
€702/6/8
€202/6/8
€c0¢/6/8
€202/¥/8
€00/¢/8
€207/€/8
€702/¢/8
€207/¢/8
€e0z/z/8
€202/7/8
€207/7/8
€202/2/8
€20¢/2/8
£202/7/8
€202/¢/8
€202/2/8
aieq
€P3YD

[453:3%:74
90858~
HOV

HOV

[4:7A%:74
£B8/S8L
€84S8L
€eLS8L
STLS8L
€1498L
[4Y4%:74
v0.LS8L
06948~
689584
5894981
HOV

HOV

HOV

HOV

08998L
659582
859582
159584
[472°E1:74
60958~
009582
865584
96598L

JaquinpN
3/Y

28



s199/04d (SHd) A134eS 3 ‘UijeaH ‘UONIBI0Id

(€zoz Isn8ny) &1qOD “¥'S4 “V'Y'H
llo2Aed(q)2S1 8 (a)sop

soxe] j|oJAed alels

saxe} ||oJAed |eiapad

saljddng jooyas "asip

€¢/V1/L-€7/T1/9 934 4813534

suof3anpaq jjolAed

¥ZAd suonduosgns pue s994 ssa22y 3|di3nA
1dasqng sada o) ajes

p3 Buinuiuo) €20t iled

«027 Sunsissy [eaipay ‘Buluue|d/jesnipanyoly
$221AI3S AJUNJag

1539 ‘1aydnop yoog ‘sadiey) ss800y aaisnjou} Sulidg
$921A436 |e8a

SHuf 1s9] Jo3ednoaoy

+0e7 3unsissy jeatpay

Adijod Souesnsu) uonesusdwio) SI3JOM
sasiey) paed) upasd Alyruon

SDIAIIS AJUNn3ag

lloaAed(q)2st 8 (d)€0v

soxe] ||oJAeqd 31eis

saxe] ||osAed |eiapa4

suollxnpsaq |josAed

uondursaq

7 98ed

LT LVV'OVE'T  $

€Z/1€/80 - €2/10/80
sjuawadsingsiqg 49A0 pue 000°sS

£S°96V'S 993
Y1'T0S L SYVd3 vSL
64'508°ct anuaAay 40 Juswpeda( sioul|||
87'79€°09 321AIBS BNUIARY |BUIDIU|
6€°09L°0T 213 ‘suaq
00°00€'9 Suruieu )] aye ayeuq
£8'706°¢€S SUNS
897’8t sioul||| 40 Ajstaniun
T8'8TL0T D711 ‘Suiusea oueusIS
16'90%'L *00) Sulysiqnd SUSAIS X'
87°630°6T 5159UYo.Y Jadway esluowag
80°C19'6 MRS ALINDBS jesianiun pat||y
95°0bT‘19 977 “Auedwiod yoog v
00°€€6'6 J0SSY 19 PISMOYNZ [ J91|BM
00'579°'s pJeog 889||0) 3yl
S.¥e0'ST JU| ‘UOIIINIISUCD) 311
00°0509 1uawadeuein ysty Aluno) stoul||)
LSTSYLT S2IIAISS Jaquiswipie) uel]
92'6v8'6 AJI3S AJINJDS (eSIaAIUN paL|Y
v1°10S8'2 S4vd3 VSl
“T¥'C06°TC anuaAY Jo 1uawueda( siouy)|
0527995 20IAI3S ANUBADY |BUIDIU|
90'LTZ'0S SUNS
unowy ooled
38Y)

66/8¢C
S6v60¢
/688
845965
989¢T¢
[A741)"
[45 4741
9t560¢
6/89¢€¢
L2T6T

[45°744)"
7899L1
€0s8¢t
6¢CC0T
9v560¢

£6818
JaquinN
J0puap

€207/1€/8
£20T/1€/8
£207/1€/8
£207/1€/8
€20T/1€/8
€zoT/TE/8
€20T/1€/8
£20z7/0¢/8
£202/0¢/8
€z0z/0¢/8
£202/0¢/8
£207/0¢€/8
£20t/0¢/8
£207/€¢/8
€20T/€7/8
£¢0T/€T/8
€202/€7/8
£702/€2/8
£20T/€2/8
€207/L1/8
€202/L1/8
€20T/L1/8
€202/L1/8
°led
33Yd

HOV

HOV

HOV

HOV

64098,
840981
9L098L
50981
0r098L
01098~
{66582
086584
86982
09658~
7S658L
9€658L
T€6S8L
81658L
906S8L
HOV

HOV

HOY

$8898L

Jaquiny
¥oayd

29



[OOUIS JAWWING=SS ‘SNoBUE(|BISIAI=| A

98e3|IN Bulanwwo) =Nl ‘In0Aed UOJIBIBA=YA ‘PROLBAO=AQ ‘Puadis
1dwax3 SYNS=S3 ‘puadils=Ds/1§ ‘sIUBWISINGWISY djqexe|=4] ‘JejnFoy=3y

Juapisald

QU Ty

=2

sodA] wel,
9oUBUI4 pUB S3DIAIDG SSAUISNG JO dA
7 ssoy Ayley
\E&@Q \ﬁq&ﬂq¥
€9°C¢ESLT $
006ZS0TLPOTTLTO  |¥6'55C 41 | €Z0T/ZT/80 | £202/01/80 | £702/01/80 JuaLussINquIy BURROD bTAL uBug BRI ‘LINIRMUDS
0ZEISZYBE0TTHIO |00°002 1S | €T0z/e1/80 | £roe/Ti/en | eeoe/er/so Auno) sjfese-uuadu Jaaug ump3 Ay ‘1P¥d
OCETSTHPEEQTTHIO |00°00T 1S | £20Z/£1/80 | £202/S0/80 | €202/50/80 Auno) ajfeseI-uAIdw] J9ALG ump3 Ay ‘1994d
0ZETSTPEEQTTPTO  |0009T 1S | £207/¢1/80 | €202/20/80 | £202/20/80 Auno) sjjeseT-juwadwy Jaaug UIMp3 Ay ‘133Ad
#/8-1/8 0FSTSBOE00ETETO |PB'266'T Qv | €70T/£1/80 | £T0T/¥0/80 | €202/10/80 Aep 13d 9v'66¥$ @ SAep ¥ X Qv 1Rl 9RUSY 'Bulld
8/8 - £/g pue y/8 - 1€/ 0PSTSBOEO0EZETO  |0T°965°E av | £207/L1/80 | £207/30/80 | £202/1£/20 Aep Jad S£°665¢ © sAep 9x Qv o Saweg ‘DimARNSOW
0ZETSOTEE0TZHPTIO  |00'0SH 1S | ET0T/LV/80 | €202/TT/80 | £20T/¥0/80 Buiuies ). BuplRM SMY DIAVS Blepy esasaL] ‘Ullopy
GZETSOTEE0TZHIO  |00°0ST 1S | €Z0T/LV/80 | £20T/10/80 | €207/10/80 1531 g daid s 5N AR esaiay L ‘Ufjon
OZETSTPEEOTTIPIO |00°S2T 1S | £20Z/41/80 | £202/%0/80 | €202/v0/30 21 - G s3by ebo moj9 S Awi3 ‘yoeusRuely
0ZETSTPGEOTTPTO |02 1S | EC0¢/L1/80 | £202/£0/80 | £202/2Z/90 eboj 03 eau] S A3 ‘yoewssjuep
OFETS0059022TT0  |00°54¥ AO | ET0T/L1/80 | £20Z/TI/80 | £T0T/S1/S0 £2 NS Jojeuipioo) weibold TAwwe) ‘yeibpuey
LI3BH8 - 1/8 o 0PSTSBOE00EZET0  |0ST8T'T Qv | £20Z/L1/80 | £202/£0/80 | €207/£0/80 Aep 12d 05'95H5 @ SAep S X Qv [ essligfy ‘Ueli
OZETSOTEEOTZHIO  |00°00SE 1S | £207/41/80 | £202/b1/L0 | £202/90/£0 UPNY T OST-BULIA WAL YD ‘yarausg
OTT1S0Z800Z810 |00'000T 1S | croe/8e/en | €ror/ce/60 | £207/0€/0 130140 VIO W] Y12g Aejy oLy
0T1150Z800v2810 |00°005 1S | €202/21/80 | £202/62/L0 | £202/91/20 J0L0 VIO wihiaug ureg Arew ‘uonay |
0ZETSOTEEOTZHTO |SL°EW2 1S | €202/41/80 | £202/10/80 | £202/10/80 Bunsa (esnoeld LS Sn S3UR[ 13005 “leqniy
006ZSOTLFOTTLZ0  |00'542 4L | £z0Z/e1/80 | £207/£0/80 | €z0z/c0/80 JUSWIBSINGUIDY BURRCID ¥ZA4 aey Aunsag "uiug
- 0ZEISOIEE0IZHIO |00°5L€ 1S | €702/£1/80 | £€202/10/80 | £Z0Z/10/80 Bunsa)_ (esideag edHIS S uojuag uaydals ‘uosqin
OPETSO0EL0ZPTTI0  |00°528 AO | £202/41/80 | £20T/T1/80 | £202/0£/L0 UoNeWsLQ Jeaj IST Buisiny UuAT suolie ‘0dsPUR
0ZETSOTEEOTZHIO |00°SZ6 1S | €z0z/L1/80 | £20T/TI/80 | €£207/£0/80 Buiuies 1 Buipism SMy D1avS ALY uyor ‘uewabu3
0TT1502800+Z810 |00°09€'2 IS | £207/£1/80 | €202/60/80 | £202/1€/L0 459 40 dA W] plemp3 saweq ‘uospie)
0TT1S0Z800FZ8T0  |00°008°C 1S | £202/87/60 | £20T/€T/60 | £T0T/0E/L0 456 J0 403080 WHBT UUAT 3|SUdIN 1U0GIED
CTTTS0Z8004Z8T0  |00°00L 1S | €70T/L1/80 | €20T/62/L0 | £202/91/20 4S8 40 1013410 W] UUAT a3yl ‘woqae)
OPETSO0EL0ZHTT0  |00'5T8 AO | €202/41/80 | €202/21/80 | €20Z/0£/L0 uoneIuaLQ JeSA IST BulsInN ¥ _uBSHY ‘uoybnog |
?3jeq
SIUIWUIOY FIL UOIDBS | DUIBN UORDVS ON 19 junouly aseg aseg Aed iseq ajeq puy Neq HeIs aseq sweN
£202/21/80 %%%@@%
Buipuz jjosfed Joj Joday pieog puadiys DOAI ISIONTTI]

30



Buipu3 jjoihed Jo5 oday pieog puadns DDA

SWwasAs sandua) “sng 04 04uI|  0S9-Z0ODT-ISD 0ZETSO0THOZTTI0  |00°899°C 1S | €zoefrzier | £20T/s1/e1 | £207/91/80 069-2007 1S uiMep uedsud 'yaneg
get 1 AudesBorpey jeusq|  p0-#0ZI-VIQ | OZETSODELOZHTTO  |QOOKS'T 1S | feoefie/er | €ToT/ST/EL | £T0T/91/80 921 $0-+071 1a DRW BUUNO)D ‘ZapURUIBH
qe1 1 Aydesboipey jeuaa|  £0-b0Z1-VIA | OTETSDDEL0ZHITO  [00°0VS'T IS | €roT/te/er | €eoe/stiz | £e02/91/80 ge1 £0-4071 WG dB BUULIDD ‘ZRpURUIH
qe7 1 AydesBoipey jewiag | z0-#0ZT-1v10 | 0ZETSO0L0ZHITO  |00°0HS'T 1S | €eoefiz/er | seor/sifer | €20T/91/80 Q€1 Z0-$07T V1A 2e}y LU0 'Z3pUBIISH
qet 1 Audesfaipey je3usq|  TO-HOTT-TVIQ | OZETSO0EZ0ZHIT0  |00°0VS'T 15 | geoe/te/er | €zoe/sifen | £z0T/91/80 g€ 10-50¢1 W10 Skl BUULIO) "ZapuBwIBy
5900RLd J0UOD UORIBJUT | 0OT-60ZT-V1A | 0ZETSODEL0ZHITO  |00°6STT 1S | €20z/92/01 | £203/60/DT | £202/91/80 NPT 001-602T V10 DBl RUULC) 'ZIpURLIBH

uonebnsaAu] feutul) | 00T-010Z-C4D 0Z£TS00L502ZTT0  |00'445'T 1S | €zoe/1Z/el | fzoT/SifTr | €20%/91/80 001-0102 [0 [SBUI UiAD)Y ‘SBULIBH

Exu3WyY W Budod | T0-012T-0D 0ZETS0045027110  |00p¥5°T 1S | £eoe/1z/er | gToe/st/er | €20z/91/80 10-01Z1 (8D [PRUDIW UIABY ‘SDULIBH

uegsissy BuISINN Paus) | Z09-bIZT-HIY | 0ZETSO0EZ0ZTTI0  |00°SLb't 1S | £207/92/01 | £202/60/07 | £202/91/80 {2213/901 209-bT2T H1Y BI0DIN BHUUR( “ISSNEH
Buim 1eoueE|  10-9071-3 1 0ZETSOOTHOZETTO  |00°98Z°Z 1S | €roefrz/er | £zoz/siiz | £e0e/91/80 10-5021 313 [ UDAR)S “10j2n9
0ZETS0059022110  [00°'SL 1S | £Z0/TT/EY | €TO0RISTITT | €207/91/80 (54H BP2D) € X 5T$) [pv vadvy 7 Bfjdue( ‘LOSSeISNY

Jauied jeuondsaxg ayL| 001-5002-303 | 02EIS00590221T0  |00°6+9'7 1S | gzoz/ie/er | S20T/S1/2T | E20R/91/80 001-5002 303 7 JjfRuer ‘uosjeisng
OZETSOTEEOTZHTO  IST'TET 1S | €zoz/1e/R0 | £eoc/ze/e0 | £20T/22/80 sasse) Buippm snied SAUEC 33035 “Heqg

‘Jung R anpnag Apog vewny | 10-0021-0Id 0ZETSO0LSOTIITO  |00'64L'2 1S | fz0efrefey | gzoe/sifer | £woe/o/ge 10-0021 018 M PlRUOY eS0T
“Pung g 2mPIS Apog UBWNH | 00T-00ZT-018 | OZEISO0LS0ZIIT0 |00°64L'T 1S | €zou/te/er | feoe/sifey | sez0z/a/so C0Y-00Z1 018 M pleucy ‘nesjoin
07E1S00££025T10  [00Z1#'T 1S | geoefre/er | seoe/si/er | €207/91/80 J0jeutpI00) whid Awoyogad uuy Ale ‘onvig

Awalogalyd JO "PRId B “Uiid | OOE-ZSTI-HIY | 0ZETS00EL0THITO  |00°TTH'Z 1S | szoefizler | geoe/sifzr | £70T/91/80 24T §0E-T&ZT HIVY uuy ey ‘ana19

11 voisoduso) ysibul | 50-200T-9N3 OZETSO0SR0ZTTI0  |00'€2C'T 1S | €z0z/ve/Tr | £20T/SY/ZT | £e02/91/80 50-2007 ONI W eAey ‘amusain

1 uonizoduwioD ysibuz|  90-100T-9NI 0Z£15006902T110  |00°€22'C 1S | €zoe/te/er | €z0T/S1/ZT | £202/91/80 90-100T ON3 W 2lhey ‘jemuaalsy

wesissy Buisiny payian|  z0-bTET-HIvY 0ZETSO0EL0CLTI0 |05 ¢BE'Y 1S | fzozior/or | £zoz/e0/or | £70e/91/80 1EUID/QE] 20-pTCT HIY|  mMauQ Jjpual) ‘piLopood
OTETSO059021TT0 |00°989 1S | €202/92/01 | £202/60/07 | Eeoe/oT/R0 00T-100T NdS SUHUO Swn ST pineq ‘eplen

1 ysweds Alejuawag|  00T-100T-NdS | 0ZE1S006907TTI0 [00254°C 1S | £702/92/01 | £20L/60/01 | £202/91/80 00T-T00T NdS piaeq "edten

Buipeay ndanig| GOS-602T-IND | OZETSO0THOZETTO  [00°Z6¢'E 1S | groe/izier | sroe/sifel | €20z/91/80 00£-6027 LND Uyor PRSI ‘uepng

1 sadess Bupsawbul |  10-0001-493 OZETSO0THOZITT0  [00°€6E'E IS | €zoz/ie/er | £eoe/SYieY | £v02/91/80 10-0001 ¥93 UYOL {BRYDIN ‘UBHDY

Qe ysybul| TOT-6060-9NI | 0ZE1S00590ZSITO  |00°20Z 1S | €Z0Z/1Zfer | €202/51/77 | €20Z/91/80 10-6060 ON3I 7 Yeueyeyz “iawnio,

getusybuz| T0T-6060-ON3 | OZETSO0SO0ZSTIO [00'Z0L 15 | geoe/ie/er | szoz/Si/el | €z0T/91/80 BUYLQ Rl IST 101-6060 ON3 7 Yeueydez ‘ssuyiog

poddng a7 wnes) L] (S111) ddng ayrt ewnes Wi|  T0-T0ZT-SW3 OPETS00EL0251T0  |00'578 A0 | £ZOT/TE/B0 | £20T/ST/L0 | £202/ST/L0 NPT 10-10TT SWI ¥ SEIOYIIN “ysid
O0ZETSOIEE0TEPTO  |0S°2TY 1S | £70e/1E/B0 | £207/22/80 | £20T/22/80 Buiies) Buiprm snied ANYHY Uyor ‘uelsbug

0ZETSOTEEOTZHIO  [SL'816 15 | froe/1efRo | £roe/se/g0 | €T0T/eifB0 Bunteil SMY DIgvs Anguy uyog ‘vetpbuy

G3M BPIM PHOM/ABUIBIUE DS 00F-002T-NSD | 0ZETSO0THOZEITO  |00°008'E 1S | €z0T/ve/e | £ow/Siier | £roz/et/se 00T-00ZT NSD ¥ ApRgunt 'sapaz
ueysissy Buisany paurial| T09-¥12I-HTY | 0ZEIS00EL0ZH1T0  |00°906'V 1S | €z0T/9z/oT | £20E/60/0T | £20T/91/80 211997 709 ‘T09-4TZT HIV dely BURINL ‘Ulsunzg

Bununoody Jo slejuswepung | 10-01Z1-1OV 0Z€TS0025022T10  |00°0612 15 | feoefrz/er | roefsifer | €T0e/91/80 10-0§21 LoV 7 ueybeay ‘uesq
1 Bulunoddy Meipauna] | 10-1222-10V 0ZETS00£5021T10  |00°061°C 1S | €zoz/ie/er | £eoe/SiiT | £e02/91/80 10-1222 1OV 7 ueybieap ‘ueag
07ZTSPEE60Z2190  |00°889 OS5 | €202/1Z/ET | £208/ST/ZT | £20T/91/80 BUUQ dwit IST KOT-Z0ZT 373 v asse) ‘Apounteq
£2/£1/8 paseng SIBIPPOL/SIeI SUONEPUNOL | 00T-2021-303 DZZISPEEGDZZIG0  |00'¥90'T 9S | €702/12/21 | £T0T/ST/TL | €20T/91/80 00T-Z0Z7 303 v 255E) ‘Apouiseq)
JUIWSSDSSY pue UCHBABSGO|  00T-£0ZZ-303 | 02ZISH6E6022T90  |00'990'T 9s | gzoefiefar | €eoe/sifey | £20e/91/80 001-£072 303 ¥ 91558 ‘Apouieq
07ZTISP6E60TZT90 007889 o5 | €z0T/Tziey | £207/91/71 | £20T/51/80 0 uni ISi 0D1-2027 T3 v aisse) ‘Apouieq
_ 'sng fjews Sunesdo g BuimO| Q0E-0£Z1-LOW | 0ZETSO04S0ZZTTO  [00'#452 IS | feoe/iefey | €e0z/Si/Ti | £2T0Z/91/80 00£-0£21 19K UUAT BUID “PISMOUDRANZ)
pueg 7ze(| Q0€-bOOT-dNW | OZETSO0S90ZTITO  |00'HL5'C IS | ez0z/ie/er | £20e/SY/CY | £20T/91/R0 00E-400T dNid| 897 Uopuelq ‘HSmotdeqnz)
OTTIS0Z800v28T0  |00°09€°2 1S | €e0z/ie/e0 | €20T/ee/80 | €20T/v1ien 458 JO gA WL PIEMp] SAWe ‘uOs|ie)
SWsAS EutbbiY | DOS-0ZTI-LWI | OZEVSOOTHOZETTO |00'E6ES 1S | seoefizfer | €20T/STALT | £202/91/30 ODE-0Z71 LT sauer uensiy) uogie)
Auenbulsg apusAng|  00T-0£0T-(ID | OZEIS00L50TTIT0  |00°490'C 1S | ge0z/iefey | seoefSU/Er | £e0e/at/so 00T-0€0T (4D N JRYuUs( ‘y3sng
I Gupesy oiseg | 70-0080-03Y OZEISNOSYOTSITO  |00'PbST 1S | €Toz/iziz | £202/51/27 | £207/91/80 20-6080 U3 QUL 950y ‘wieybumug
1 Burpeay Jiseq | 10-0080-03y 0ZE1S0059025T10  |00°bS'Z 1s | geoz/1e/er | €roe/St/en | €z0z/91/s0 10-0080 43 lel 950y ‘weybumyg
Yoy [edipay Ausbiawg | 00E-T022-SW3 | OZETSONLLOTLITO  |GOvbH'Q 1S | ezoz/teser | gzoe/sifer | geoe/onseo NPT 00£-1022 SWI 2yjuBlLeS ‘Uelueuglg
Bununoxy jo sjpuswepund | 00T-01Z1-10v | 0ZEIS00LS07ZTT0  |00°SET'Z 1S | zoe/1zier | ezoefsie | €z0e/91/80 00T-0T7F 10V umeq JauiesH 'doysig
- 1 uopisodwo) usybuz| 902-100T-ON3 | 0Z€TS00S90ZITTO  [CO+90°2 1S | £e0z/1Tien | €T0eisTiRn | €20T/91/80 90£-T00T IN3 UBJY SUel SRSy
- uesissy BusInN payiia | T09-pTZI-HIV | OZETSO0EL0TLTITO  |00°S/H'D 1S | €e0z/ozfor | £e0e/e0i0T | £z0/9iise 10/9R7 109-¥12T HIV 33UBY AW ‘ually
3leq
SN0 B} U0IIIAS | JWEH UONIDS oN 19 3 v oseg Iseg Aed 15e7 ajeq pu3z Jeq Hels 2584 EHTIN]
£202/9¢/80 T AN
AFTTRASIONITT]

31



‘TP POOUPIIYD AlJe3 0L 04UT| DST-000T-3D3 | OZZISHEE60TZI0  |00'¥90'T 95 | ETOT/TR/TT | £20%/ST/RI | £202/91/80 0S$1-000T 303 1 340u97 ‘Basgauim

"TP3 POOUPIYD Ale3 01 onul| 0SE-000T-303 | 0ZZISHEEBOTZIS0  |00'90°Z 0S| €r0efiz/er | £e0E/St/er | £202/91/80 0S£-000T 303 1 210U ‘Diagauip

Bununodoy xeyl| 00E-0072-10Y | OZETSO0/SDTZIT0  |00'8TL'T 1S | teoefrzfer | €roefsifer | €202/91/80 00£-002Z LDV BuaY Aueg ‘payym

JGUIBSUZ PUM | 0DE-Z00T-dNW | OZETSO0SI0TITIO  |00'9pE'Z 1S | se0zfie/zy | seoe/st/er | €202/91/80 00£-2007 40 v diyd “Aoreum

Juaiwdopasq abenbuel| 061-80zZ-303 0Z£150069022110  |00°9£9' IS | €zoz/te/er | £e0E/51/TT | €207/91/80 0S1-802Z 323 AUEZNS BUUAT 132

OZETSOTEEOTZHIO  |00°00C 1S | feoz/ie/g0 | £70e/52/80 | £702/52/80 Buiiedl Smy J18vS 27 jPRUYdIl “SoiARL

PIV 3s44 [@UASNPUT | TOE-TZZI-HIY | 0ZETS00€£0¢vTT0  [6000T'T 1S | £zoz/oz/or | fzoesenlor | £z0z/91/B0 NPT 10£-1271 HIV ¥ UBABIS 1amg

Buisuaapy Jo sadpulld| 00€-0TZZ-DIW | 0ZEISD0ZS0ZZIT0  |D0'OEE'E 1S | €zoefiz/en | £20T/ST/ET | £202/91/80 00£-0T2Z LW ¥ LOARIS 'TIOMG

1 ZpAD) LIRSS JO AIOISIH | 0Z5-0001-SIH | 0ZETSO0S90ZTIT0  |00°+90'Z 1S | feoefiz/er | €T0e/ST/TT | £202/91/80 025-0007 SIH YaRIg ZuwidH ‘ueddng

T ZIALD) UI31S9M JO AIOISIH | 50£-000T-SIH 0Z£IS005902TTIT0  |00°+90°T 1S | gz0z/iefel | €2oe/sifer | £202/91/80 §0£-0001 SIH WLt zuey ‘ueddng

U2ads Jo sjeyswepUnd | OES-100T-HAS | 0ZETSO0S90ZITIO |00+90°C 1S | €zoefrefel | €20T/s1/eT | £202/91/80 0£5-T00T HAS Of BLel ‘Puajels

Buipesy wudang| 95¢-6021-LN9 | DZETSODTHOZETTO |0DTES'S 1S | £z0e/1T/er | €ToR/Sifer | £202/91/80 0SE-602T LND D ned ‘S

OZEISOTEEOTZLTO  |00'SLE's 1S | £20T/1€/80 | £202/81/80 | £702/10/80 159 580044 1EWRYD-D3ARSA3 D Ineg ‘ypuws

OZETSOTEEOTZHIO  |00°52S 1S | €Z0T/TE/B0 | £20Z/P0/80 | £20T/P0/80 ddid 5523044 jRAWDLD-D3ANSAT 3 Ined "Yius

0S€-Z0ZT-OVD | OZETSOOTHOZETTO |00°892°E 1S | geoz/fie/er | €zoT/st/TT | €£202/91/80 0SE-202T avd WRRH Ael ‘YIS

20-T0ZZ-ANN 0ZETSO0EL0THITO  |0S'SL0' 1S | €zoz/oz/or | £202/60/01 | £e0/f91/80 122D 20-102Z HON ueboug 9azudy, i ‘yys

CHETSO0E/OZFITO  |00°0S5T AO | €roe/ie/er | €zQeist/el | £20T/91/80 HEYD-0D SBIULLIOY WNINDLLNY 210N J3L3eaY ubas

B OPETSO0ELOTFTT0  |00°055°2 AO | £202/ST/eT | €T0R/STICY | £202/91/80 p1o0) wibig Bunsissy 1epuog 300N SoYEoH ‘s

AJ9)eS 1aIsnpur | 0OS-BOZT-AND | OZETSO0THOZEITS  |00'8S8 1S | €207/9z/01 | £20¢/60/0T | £202/91/80 T0E-80ZT LN 384 ‘ueuBnLdg

8eJoy) 21eIBalD| 00£-100T-dNW | OZETSOOSSOZITIO |00°69%'2 1S | ezoefizier | €eoe/sifer | €202/91/80 00E-T00T dNid 3 uhfus( Jsyleoy

DZETSOOTHOZETIO  |00'16€ 1S | £200/L0/21 | €Z0Y/TE/YL | €202/91/80 108 dBud RINW GIM W ydiog ‘uosqoy

'S0d 114 '[993S PUiW MYIWS| TTIE-002ZT-01M | OZEISO0THOZEITO  |00'9pE'T 1S | €20T/£0/T1 | £202/1T4TT | ge0z/on/g0 TTE SOURS QM W ydioq ‘ucsqoy

0ZETSO0THOZEITD  |0G'6LH 1S | ezoe/ozion | £z0T/60/0T | £20Z/91/80 T0E doid BNk @M ydasof enysog "yoeoy

'S0d 1214 "I9S P MYWS| TOE-002T-0TM | 0ZETSOOTHOZETTO |00'b45°2 1S | gfzoz/oz/or | £202/60/0T | €20Z/91/80 10£ SeUBS aIM ydasog enysof yoeoy

'J0ig “SANN 3L Jo ‘puncd|  $0-00ZI-UNN 02ETSGOELOTYITO  |00'82L'S 1S | €207/12/21 | czoe/snier | gzoz/on/ee 1220 $0-002T HNN eU407 “s0ny

OZEISTHEE0TIVIO  |SLBIT 1S | €zoz/ie/eo | €207/01/80 | €20T/22/90 PUEIPOOM SHIBN © 1) te.y Bog [ ueq ‘Yo

+V VLIOWOD | 0£8-0022-d5D | OZETSOOTHOZETTO  [00°0SS°E 1S | fzozfiEfer | €roe/siier | €20z/91/80 0££-0027 dSD 9 Weylim ‘assand)

0ZEISTYOEGTIFIO  |0009T 1S | E20T/1E/80 | £¢02/9Z/80 | £20%/97/80 AN FESET-RUAIGW] DAL umMp3 AN oA

0ZEISEHEECTTLIO  |0009T 1S | €202/1£/80 | £202/52/80 | £207/52/80 Auno) jjeseT-Juniauaw Jaatg ump3 A4 ‘R4

MY WB)SIM-UON JO Aanng | 70-E007-Luy 0ZETS00S902TTT0  |00°01€°C 1S | groz/iefer | groe/St/en | €20T/91/80 10-£00T LY Z 1PRYyIRy ‘US|

I ASAING LY | 075-0TOT-L¥V | OZEIS00S902TITO  |000TE'T 1S | ezozhe/er | scoe/sifer | £zoe/9niso 025-010T Luv 2 jaeyoey ‘uosiQ

eBoA|  TO-DE0I-HIVY 0ZETS00EL0ZPII0  |D0'999'T 1S | €z0e/ie/zr | £20T/ST/er | €202/91/80 NP3 10-0£0T HIY dhey uAiIew ‘uioN

- 0ZETSO0THOZETIO  |00"9vE IS | £e07/9z/0 | £702/60/0T | €T0¢/91/80 0 SAR14-ANK aIM v Ined ‘PN
'S0d 1811 19915 PHW MYKS|  b0-0021-0TM | 0ZEIS00THOZEITG  |00°949'T AS | €zor/se/or | gzoz/en/or | £20Z/91/R0 ¥0 SIS A IM v ned ‘1)

Ge7 [ 2044 621 B JeW WSQ| 70-T0ZT-W1Q | OZEIS00SL02%1T0  |00°806'Z 1S | €zoe/te/er | £20T/ST/ET | £20€/91/80 qe1 20-1021 Wia 1PWNK uebIon ‘1N

QeI 2044 GET 8 IBW US| TO-T0ZT-WVIQ | OZEIS00££0761T0  |00°806'2 1S | erozfiz/er | eroz/si/fen | €40T/91/80 ge1 10-10¢1 W1ia 133uny uebioy ‘BUAL

Q1 90-10TZ Suolmouy Jaquiy o) passac) OpEIS00EL02PTT0  |0S'01T AO | €207/1€/80 | £e0e/9z/B0 | geoz/cifgo OU'Y 403 PAAD/AET 90-T0ZZ UK BHep JojAet ‘sl

0ZLISOTELOTCHIO  |0S72TT 1S £TO0T/1E/80 | €20T/2z/80 | ceoziee/en sasse[y Buippm snie) SlIER BSAIBYL VIOl

= O2EISOTEC01ZHI0  |00°009 1S | €e0z/TE/80 | £T0T/Se/80 | €ToT/gi/e0 Buies SmY 1avS dLW BSRYL “UIIOK

qe7 1 Bunsissy spIsiey)|  Z0-0ZT-VIQ | OZETS00£20ZHTI0  |00°806'T 15 | geor/e/en | seozisifer | £e0efot/go qe1 Z0-£021 V1a auiisuy SJARY ‘uilen

qe 1 bunsissy opisieyd|  10-£021-1V1Q | OZETS00EL0ZHIT0  |00°806°C 1S | €zoe/re/zr | £zoTisifer | £20e/91/80 Qe 10-£02T VT BUsLy B4Ry ‘Uiel

Buptiem 2umeN SNOSUOT) ) BUBSY UONEYP3W OF O3] 0ZEISIPEEOTILTO  |00'SZE 1S | €z0T/TE/R0 | £207/S2/80 | €T0T/SZ/80 adoy uo snoo4 S Ajiwg ‘yorusluely

1 APy “3snpul Jiseg|  70-0027-913 0ZEISO0THOZEITO  |00'2SE'S 1S | €eoz/izizr | geoz/sifer | £202/91/80 20-0021 313 0N UAB]S "NjCABIEW

1 AWRURE “Isnpul JIseg | 00g-00Z7-313 0ZETSO0THOZETTO  |00'25E'S 1S | €zoz/iz/ey | ecoe/sifer | gzoz/eifeo 00£-0021 373 OYJ() UIABIS 'HoAEjRl

0ZETS00LS0ZETT0  |0R'ZS0'E is | geozfizfzr | exte/sifer | €x0e/91fs0 SINeH ge uddo Bies) pleuoq ‘pneuds

1 ABojorg jesauas | £0-1001-018 02€1S00£50Z1TT0  |00°0k2'Y IS | €20T/YT/Tr | £e07/SI/ET | £202/91/80 £0-7007 018 Bies) pieusq ‘pneudan

OPETSO0ELOZHFTTO  |0S'ETE AO | €70Z/1E/80 | £20T/80/80 | £20T/80/80 uofeluauQ Jesp pug Buisiny BNS JaCRLY “Ucymotny

o OVETSO0ELOTHITO  |OSETE AQ | £202/TE/R0 | £202/80/80 | €T0Z/80/30 UOHRIURND A puz Buisin|  Suuy Jauesy ‘ynegouy

Bugesy xseq| 00£-0TZE-DAH | OZEISO0THOZEIIO |00°262'C 18 | croz/iz/zr | groussvier | £e0e/9n/so 00€-0T2T DAH 1095 @ ‘uosuyor

uonessBlyey Jsed| 00£-02ZT-OAH | OZETSOOTHOZEITO  |DO'267'C 1S | €zoe/refer | £20E/STATY | £20T/91/80 00£-0221 DAH F035 Q ‘vosuijor

UOREdUGRY (2391 S| GOC-0ETI-OAH | OZETSOOTHOZETTO  |00°Z62°E 18 | £P02AITZT | €TOR/STier | €202/91/80 00E-0€ZT DAH NOIS @ ‘uosuyor

SS300Y dMSUSLRAWIOS | T0-0TTT-ASD 0ZETIS00THOTETTO  |00'899'E 1S | eoz/re/zr | gzoessrier | £zoz/9T/se 01-01ZT USD UL LIEHSLYD ‘Yoneg

SWRYSAS 19INdloD sng 01 oAuI|  TO-ZOOT-ISD 0ZETSO0TLOZITIO  |00'899'E 1S | €zozfizfer | gzoTsstier | €202/91/80 10-200T 1SD UIMIel UBISHLD ‘Yaneg

SWRNSAS JBIndio) “sng 0L BRUI|  0OT-Z00T-1SD DZETSODTHOZITIO  |00°899'E 1s | gzozfizfer | €zov/si/er | €202/91/80 001-2001 150 URJE URRSLYD “yonep

32



|O0YIS JSWWINS=SS ‘SNOIUR|[DISIAI=]IN
88esjiIA Bunnwwo)=1\ NOAeJ UCIIEDBA=VA ‘PROIBAD=AQ ‘puadns

JuapIsald
m_:o_>_)>um._\_.w_,o

1dwax3 S¥NS=53 ‘Puadns=os/1S ‘SIUSWISINGUIRY 3|qexet=41 ‘JenSay=1y

~ AR

J3UBUI4 PUE SIIAIDS SSAUISNG JO dA

N S5pY Auaey

£207/22/80 a

MMM.MU/)Q /\*\.

00€-00T7T v3Y

UUAT |04 "HBUIZDOIM

sadA ) uie3,
SOPSL'IVTS
£2/11/8 posoug 1 95U30/7-D4d 493048 15T |29y |  (0E-002T-vA¥ | OZETSTHEECTIHIO _,oo.mmm\v 1S | szoz/iefer | £20T/50/21
W) B JO0YIS "Apued ‘pRud|  0ST-£Z0T-303 | OTTISPEE60ZZII0  |00'%90°C 95 | ge0ziizier | szonssiian

£202/91/80 _

057-£Z07T 303

1 240037 ‘Blaguim

33



00'889%
puadiis 000'vS
00°889%

a1y
anoH upaid

SUOISS40.4d YieaH - L1H

SVIAIBS
ssauIsng B p3 SuINuNUO) - $83D

SIUBIDS [8120S
13 SUY dUt4 ‘SAIUUBWINY - SS4H

$S3UISNgG 3 S3IUILIS [ean1eN - §SN

wWAdoRA3Q SLIOPIOM - d4M

¥e0zs

ey
=qe1/Aunoy

1TH

s221n95 AS0j0UYIa | UoRBLLIOM]
H1V

aim

judwpedaq

BunedIN s99ISNUL jo pleog €207 ‘vT 1Pquaidas
squawuioddy jie1s /Ay noey swnl-yed

uapIsaid

SO ASEI] ™30

i ==

-

SOUBUIJ PUB SIIIAIDS SSAUISNG 10§ JUSPISDI DIIA

$S0Y >£mv_

O
L Wu pY%

“INoy 3ipaJd Aq ueyl Jayies s1ed Apnoy ue pled ate Aynoey swi-ped ‘s8umas gej ui,

J013NUISUI Y N D
uepuyda) poddng ysag diaH
|leqioyseg S,UalAl - Yoo JUBISISSY
Kynoeq swi-ued

uoRIsod

qaQ ‘USsSIN

uenr ‘zan8upoy
wiyey ‘Suouis-a9)y I
dijjiyd ‘aa07
SINIWLINIOddV MIN

awep saAojdwiz

34



Action Item 11

Purchase Request — TouchNet Pavment Software

The College is currently in the process of migrating to the Ellucian Colleague cloud-
based system called “Experience.” This migration, approved by the Board of Trustees in
May 2022, will provide enhanced security, fewer third party contracts, and better
accessibility to Colleague for faculty, staff and students. As we have moved through the
implementation process, it became apparent that our current third-party providers for
credit card payments and payment plans for student accounts are not currently compatible
with the cloud-based system. TouchNet is an Ellucian Platinum Level Technology
Partner and the only partner whose solutions are licensed, distributed and supported by
Ellucian. Moving to the TouchNet solution for both credit card payments and payment
plans eliminates a third-party provider as it streamlines the process. In addition, it adds
additional functionality for international students and payment plan options that will be
beneficial for all students.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends the Board authorize the purchase of TouchNet
Payment Software for the amount of $29,581 for implementation and training and
$61,479 annually for five years.

KPI 6: Resource Management

35



Sales Proposal for lllinois Valley Community College 20

- INTRODUCTION

TouchNet offers Application Subscription Program (ASP) pricing to institutions that prefer to make an annual
payment for third-party software and services and not worry about software maintenance, security, and other
aspects of computer operations. With our ASP, you get full use of TouchNet solutions for a fixed, annual
investment that is independent of transaction volumes. TouchNet runs, maintains, and supports your systems
at our secure, PCl-certified TouchNet DataCenter.

Please note the following:

y  In addition to the costs indicated here, the pricing may include all actual, reasonable out-of-pocket
expenses, including reasonable travel, lodging, and food expenses incurred by TouchNet personnel in
connection with on-site training, equipment installation, setup and professional services rendered in
connection with the contract, if applicable.

Due to future changes in PCl requirements that may require TouchNet to make significant changes to
our software to stay compliant, TouchNet reserves the right to escalate annual fees by up to 4% per
year.

Final pricing for our POS solutions, if selected, depends on the number of hardware devices selected.
All ASP pricing options assume the selection of TouchNet Merchant Services.

TouchNet pricing expires October 31%, 2023

PRICING

Base Proposal

_Tuch_[\le_t Software

= oy One-TimeFefor [ T
Solutions Implementation & Annual ASP Fee
Training 7

Ellucian Payment Center by TouchNet
Student Account Center $13,031 $26,979
Payment Client
Payment Gateway Credit Card
Payment Gateway ACH (eCheck)

TouchNet Bill+Payment Suite:

Payment Plans $16,550 $34,500
eSeries (eBills, eRefunds, eDeposits)
U.Commerce Central/Dashboard/RECON1 Waived Waived
s-yearaspTOTALS: | $29581 | | sel479 |

TouchNet Information Systems, Inc. to u c h n e-t

A Global Payments Company

36



Action Item 12

Bid Results — Site Lighting and Security Upgrades

Bids for the Site Lighting and Security Upgrades were received and publicly opened on
August 29, 2023.

JB Contracting Corporation, Peru, Illinois, submitted the low bid and met all bidding
requirements and specifications. Attached is a letter of recommendation from Demonica
Kemper Architects. A summary of bids received is listed below.

Alternate Alternate Alternate Alternate
Contractor Base Bid No.1 No.2 No.3 No.4
Deduct Deduct Deduct Deduct
JB Contracting
Corporation $747,935 S0 $64,000 $65,000 $62,000
Peru, IL

Halm Electric $898,500  $50,000  $55,650  $85,000  $83,000
Contracting, Inc.

Ottawa, IL

Block Electric

Company, Inc. $955,050 $15,000 $92,975 $96,350 $89,300
Shorewood, IL

Recommendation:

The administration recommends Board approval to accept the base bid from JB
Contracting Corporation, Peru, Illinois, in the amount of $747,935 for the Site
Lighting and Security Upgrades to be paid from fund balance.

KPI 6: Resource Management

37



September |st, 2023

Ms. Michelle Carboni, Director of Purchasing
lllinois Valley Community College

815 North Orlando Smith Rd.

Oglesby, IL 61348

Re: Site Lighting and Security Upgrades
DKA Project No. 23-018
Letter of Recommendation to Award a Construction Contract

Dear Ms, Carboni:

Bids were opened on the above referenced project at 2:00 pm on August 29, 2023, Five bidders were bidders of
record and three bids were received.

After reviewing the bid, Demonica Kemper Architects interviewed the apparent low bidder to ensure the bid documents were
clear, without conflict, and no assumptions were made. Demonica Kemper Architects also confirmed the apparent low bidder
understands the scope of work and has an appropriate plan to meet the schedule. Demonica Kemper Architects asked the
apparent low bidder about their project teams to ensure they are assigning capable individuals who have the proper experience
and knowledge needed for the project.

Based on this review, Demonica Kemper Architects has found no evidence which would disqualify the apparent low
bidder from being awarded the contract for this work. Demonica Kemper Architects therefore recommends that the
Board of Trustees of lllinois Valley Community College consider awarding the contract for construction to:

JB Contracting Corporation

2999 St. Vincent Ave.

La Salle, IL 6130!

for the total contract amount of $747,935.00. The contract amount is inclusive of the base bid ONLY, no Alternates
have been accepted. All work shall be substantially complete as indicated in the bidding documents.

If you have any questions regarding the bidding of this project, please do not hesitate to call. Demonica Kemper
Architects looks forward to working with llfinois Valley Community College toward the successful completion of this

project.

Sincerely,

Frank Carello, Assoc. AlA, LEED AP
Senior Associate

Attachment(s): Bid Tabulation Form

38



Ivcc Bid Tab D ica Kemper Architect:

Site Lighting and Security Upgrades Bid Opening: 2:00pm August 29th, 2023 P 312.496.0000 f: 312.496.0001
DKA Proj: 23-018

lud Bid D« itted Bid Amounts Submitted
Bidder E
" Alternate 1 Alternate 2 Alternate 3 Alternate 4

3 Base Bid

3 Lo I - ! (Deduct) {Deduct) (Deduct) {Deduct)

Q - « o«

3 b 23 g 2

° =3 o =] -]

< S s | & S
Block Electric X X X X X L] 955,050 | § (15,000)| § (92,975)| § (96,350}| § {89,300)
Halm Electric X X | X X X $ 898,500 | § (50,000)( § (55,650} § (85,000)| $ (83,000)
JB Cantracting X X I X X X $ 747,935 | § -1 8 (64,000) § (65,000)( $ (62,000)
= — = =

Alternate 1: DEDUCT amount to eliminate the liquidated damages clause from the contract.
Alternate 2: DEDUCT amount to removed the lighting and camera scope from Lot Number 2.
Alternate 3: DEDUCT amount to removed the lighting and camera scope from Lot Number 4.
Alternate 4: DEDUCT amount to removed the lighting and camera scope from Lot Number 5.
00 41 13: Bid Form 00 43 25: Substitution Sheet

00 43 13: Bid Bond 00 45 19: Bidder Eligibility & Nen-Collusion Affidavit

39



Action Item 13

Property Tax Appeal Resolution — LaSalle County

Menard, Inc. in Peru has filed a PTAB complaint with the State for their property values.
Menard, Inc. requested assessment reduction from $2,200,000 to $1,566,510 (reduction of
$633,490) which would result in approximately $2,277.84 in lost revenue annually. This
is in addition to the tax year 2021-2022 approved assessed reduction from $4,275,428 to
$2,700,000, which resulted in lost revenue of $5,670. If this complaint is approved, the
College may have to refund Menard, Inc. an established amount for past tax payments
already made. Each other taxing body would also have to make refunds.

Peru Mall AMA LLC in Peru has filed a PTAB complaint with the State for their property
values. Peru Mall AMA LLC requested assessment reduction from $2,762,899 to
$1,616,667 (reduction of $1,146,232), which would result in approximately $4,121.51 in
lost revenue annually. If this complaint is approved, the College may have to refund Peru
Mall AMA LLC an established amount for past tax payments already made. Each other
taxing body would also have to make refunds.

Robbins Schwartz will represent three taxing bodies collectively and challenge this
complaint as outlined in the Intergovernmental Agreement. Each taxing district who
chooses to join will pay a prorated share of the cost for legal services and appraisal based
upon current tax rate. The College’s share will be minimal, but we cannot determine it
exactly until we know all of the taxing bodies that will participate. LP High School and
Dimmick School have committed with action pending from LaSalle County.

Recommendation:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees adopt the Intergovernmental
Agreement as presented relative to the PTAB complaint filed by Menard, Inc. and
Peru Mall AMA LLC.

40



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

CONCERNING THE INTENT TO INTERVENE IN THE APPEAL FILED WITH THE PROPERTY TAX APPEAL BOARD
FOR THE FOLLOWING PROPERTY:

Parcel # 17-04-101-013 Docket #: 2022-03795 Property Name: MENARD, INC., PERU, ILLINOIS

Parcel # 17-05-410-012 Docket #: 2022-03817-C-3 Property Name: PERU MALL AMA LLC, PERU, ILLINOIS
17-05-410-013
17-05-410-014
17-05-410-015

This intergovernmental agreement is entered into as of the 5% day of September, 2023, by and
between the following: the Board of Education of Dimmick C.C.S.D. #175 (“Dimmick”), the Board of Education
of LaSalle-Peru Township High School District #120 (“L-P”), the Board of Trustees of Illinois Valley Community
College (“IVCC”) and the County of LaSalle (“County”).

WHEREAS, each of the parties has the authority to enter into this agreement pursuant to Article Vi,
Section 10 of the lllinois Constitution of 1970, pursuant to sections 3 and 5 of the Intergovernmental
Cooperation Act ( 5 ILCS 220/3 and 5), and pursuant to the statutory contracting power of each party;

WHEREAS, Dimmick, L-P, IVCC, and the County each has concerns regarding the value submitted with
the assessment complaint appeal indicated above and filed with the Property Tax Appeal Board;

WHEREAS, the parties desire to intervene in the property tax appeal board proceeding for Menard
Inc., and the Peru Mall AMA LLC, Peru, lllinois;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, the parties agree as
follows:

1. The parties agree to intervene in the Property Tax Appeal Board proceeding for the complaint
indicated above.

2. The following parties agree to share the legal fees, analysis and other necessary expenses associated
with intervening (Dimmick, IVCC, and the County, hereinafter the “Represented Parties”) and the
following parties agree to share the costs associated with the completion of the appraisal (Dimmick,
L-P, IVCC, and the County).

3. Robbins and Schwartz will represent the Represented Parties at the Property Tax Appeal Board
Proceedings and will prepare and submit the necessary documentation for Dimmick, IVCC and the
County.

4. Dimmick will be billed by Robbins Schwartz and bill each Represented Party pro rata based on each
participating party’s 2022 tax rate;
e Dimmick - $1.44481
e IVCC-5.35957
o County-$1.00818

5. Appraisal costs will be calculated pro rata based on each of the participating party’s 2022 tax rate;
o Dimmick - $1.44481
e IVCC-$.35957
e County-$1.00818
e L-P-$2.57030

41



6. This agreement will expire upon the Property Tax Appeal Board issuing a decision or a settlement
being executed by parties or unless the parties agree, in writing, to continue to work cooperatively
and take further action.

7. Designated counsel for the Represented Parties will be:

Scott Ginsburg, Attorney phone: 312.332.7760 fax:312.332.7768
Robbins Schwartz cell phone: 773.458.6171
55 W. Monroe St. Suite 88 sginsburg@ robbins-schwartz.com

Chicago, lllinois 60603-5144

8. This agreement expresses the complete and final understanding of the parties with respect to its
subject matter.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement on the dates indicated below.

BOARD OF EDUCATION, COUNTY OF LASALLE
DIMMICK C.C. SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 175, OTTAWA, ILLINOIS
LASALLE, ILLINOIS

BY: BY:
President County Board Chairman
ATTEST: ATTEST:
Secretary County Clerk
DATE: DATE:
BOARD OF EDUCATION, BOARD OF TRUSTEES
LASALLE TWP. HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 120, ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE
LASALLE, ILLINOIS OGLESBY, ILLINOIS
BY: BY:
President President
ATTEST: ATTEST:
Secretary Secretary
DATE: DATE:

42



Action Item 14

Student Support Services — Project Success — L.ocal Match

As part of the grant application, the College agreed to provide a local match of $10,000
annually for the federal Student Support Services (TRi0O) grant for the five-year period of
the grant FY2021 — FY2025. One of the grant conditions requires a local match of one-
third of the dollars provided for student aid (tuition waivers.)

Recommendation:

The administration recommends Board approval of the annual $10,000 transfer
from the Education Fund (Fund 01) to Restricted Funds (Fund 06) for the Student
Support Services (TRiO) grant for FY2024.

KPI 1 — Student Academic Success

43



TRIO

STUDENT SUPPORT SERVICES

Memo

August 16th, 2023

To: Kathy Ross
From: Chris Herman

CC: Mark Grzybowski

Dear Kathy,

| have drafted this memo as a reminder that Project Success would like to add the annual
matching contribution of $10,000 to the Project Success Budget for this fiscal year which
will begin September 1, 2023 for Federal TRIO Programs.

We are required to provide this match since we provide a portion of our award as grant
aid to students. The match is a 1/3 requirement that must come from institutional funds
each year which equals $10,000. This aid helps many of our low-income students offset
the cost of tuition, books, supplies & other miscellaneous expenses. The college has
pledged this commitment each year to our current Grant Cycle which spans 2020-2025.

Project Success staff and students truly appreciate the colleges commitment which
allows us to continue and provide financial assistance to our students.

Sincerely,

Chris Herman, Director
Project Success-Student Support Services
llinois Valley Community College

815 N. Orlando Smith Rd.
T: 815-224-0593 W: www.ivcc.edu




Action Item 15

Confirmation of Staff Appointment — Sue Smith, Director of Nursing

The search committee has selected Sue Smith as Director of Nursing. Recently, this
position has been filled on an interim basis by current nursing faculty. Filling this
position on a full-time, permanent basis will enable IVCC to continue to provide
excellent support for our faculty and students.

Recommendation:

The administration recommends the appointment of Sue Smith as Director of
Nursing at an annualized salary of $80,000, effective August 28, 2023.

KPI 4: Support for Employees
KPI 5: District Population Served

45



RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2024
| Position To Be Filled: Number of Number of Applicants
Director of Nursing Applicants: 4 Interviewed: 3 (4 invited:1
Health Professions declined)

Applicants Interviewed By:
e Heather Seghi, Interim Dean of Health Professions and Dental Assisting Program Coord.
Dr. Shane Lange, Dean of Workforce Development
Polly Ragazincky, Administrative Assistant for the VP of Academic Affairs
Sara Legrenzi, Nursing Faculty
Amber Knowlton, Nursing Faculty
Margie Francisco, Nursing Faculty

Applicant Recommended:  Sue Smith

Educational Preparation:
¢ St Francis Medical Center College of Nursing, Peoria, IL - Masters of Science in Nursing
Education
¢ Southern lilinois University, Edwardsville, IL - Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Experience:
¢ St.Margaret’s Health, Spring Valley, IL - Director of Occupational Health / Safety /

Infection Control

OSF HealthCare, Ottawa, Mendota, and Streator, IL - Infection Prevention
Methodist College, Peoria, IL - MSN/RN Assistant Professor of Nursing
lllinois Valley Community Hospital, Peru, IL - Staff Nurse

St. Mary’s Hospital, Streator, IL - Staff Nurse

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons:
1. Sixyears of experience teaching in a BSN program.
2. Extensive leadership and managerial experience.
3. Wide range of knowledge on all aspects of the nursing profession.

Recommended Effective
Salary: $80,000 annualized | Date: 08/28/2023
Mary Beth Herron

Director of Human Resources

46



Action Item 16

Board Policy (approval)

Board Policy 1.24 — Designation of Emeritus Status is a new policy that will allow the
Board of Trustees to award this honorary designation as outlined in the Institutional
Procedure. This policy and the first procedure were reviewed electronically by the Planning
Committee and are being brought forward for approval. The procedure related to President
Emeritus status are brought forward for your information. Additional procedures for
Faculty Emeritus, Adjunct Faculty Emeritus, Staff Emeritus and Administrator Emeritus
are being developed with stakeholder input and will be brought forward as items for
information at future meetings.

Recommendation:

Approve Board Policy, as presented.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

47



Illinois Valley Community College Board Policy

Subject: Designation of Emeritus Status  Effective Date:

Last Reviewed:
Number: 1.24 Last Revised:

The designation of Emeritus/Emerita (referred hereafter as Emeritus) status is an honorary
designation awarded by the Board of Trustees to an employee as a way of recognizing outstanding
levels of service to higher education and specifically to Illinois Valley Community College at the
point of retirement. As the College enters its 100th year, it is hereby resolved that Emeritus status
will be awarded as indicated by the institutional procedures.

Emeritus status confers no remuneration, rights to employment, or benefit beyond those outlined
in the institutional procedure. Those with Emeritus status do not exercise any of the authority or
administrative functions associated with holding a staff position at the College.

Emeritus status is only awarded to individuals who have retired from the institution. Emeritus
status may be awarded posthumously. The Board of Trustees retains the authority to withdraw any
Emeritus status at its discretion, as it deems necessary and appropriate, with a majority vote of the
Board.

Illinois Valley Community College Administrative Procedure

Subject: President Emeritus/Emerita Effective Date:
Last Reviewed:

Number: 1.24a Last Revised:

President Emeritus/Emerita must meet the following criteria for their role:

« Twenty-five or more total years in the field of education at the point of retirement combined
with eight years or more of service as the President of L-P-O Junior College or Illinois Valley
Community College; and

» Retires/retired from the College; and

» Has demonstrated professional competence, provided meritorious service, and has upheld the
mission, vision, strategic objectives and core values of the College during their employment;
and,

« Have championed or will continue to champion the role of the College in the community.

48



In addition to the benefits and privileges received by all retired faculty and staff and any other
benefits to which the individual may be entitled, a President granted President Emeritus status will
also receive:

e A resolution naming and honoring the President as President Emeritus;
» Listing on the website and identified publications related to History of the College; and
e Use of the title “President Emeritus” in community and professional activities.

The current President may call upon the President Emeritus to provide counsel or to serve in
various volunteer roles and/or capacities in support of the College, but a President Emeritus is not
required to continue to serve the College community. A President Emeritus may be allowed to
teach in an adjunct faculty role upon request of the institution.

The title of President Emeritus confers no remuneration, rights to employment, or benefit in
addition to those provided above. Presidents Emeriti do not exercise any of the authority or
administrative functions associated with holding a staff position at the College.

The recommendation is submitted by a member of the Board of Trustees or the current President.
A President may not recommend themselves. The Board of Trustees retains the authority to
withdraw a President Emeritus title at its discretion, as it deems necessary and appropriate.
Emeritus status may be awarded posthumously.

49



Action Item 17.1

Designation of Emeritus Status — Dr. Thomas J. McCormack

Board Policy 1.24 — Designation of Emeritus Status allows the Board of Trustees to award
this honorary designation as outlined in the Institutional Procedure. It is the
recommendation of Dr. Morris that the Board confer upon Dr. Thomas J. McCormack the
title of President Emeritus posthumously, which will be conferred at the Investiture on
September 21, 2023.

The second oldest public community college in the state, IVCC predecessor La Salle-Peru-
Oglesby Junior College was established April 24, 1924 and originally located on the third
floor of LaSalle-Peru Township High School in LaSalle. LPO’s first Director, Dr.
McCormack, was a Princeton University graduate and was recognized as one of the
nation’s outstanding educators. Under his leadership, LPO grew from seven instructors and
32 students to 18 instructors and 146 students at the time of his death in 1932.

The College continues to honor his memory by nominating top students as “McCormack
Scholars.” Dr. McCormack was inducted into the first [IVCC-LPO Hall of Fame in 2008.

The title of President Emeritus confers no remuneration, rights to employment, or benefit
in addition to those provided above. Presidents Emeriti do not exercise any of the authority
or administrative functions associated with holding a staff position at the College.

Recommendation:

Approve the designation of President Emeritus status to Dr. Thomas J. McCormack,
as presented.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

50



Action Item 17.2

Designation of Emeritus Status — Dr. Frank Jensen

Board Policy 1.24 — Designation of Emeritus Status allows the Board of Trustees to award
this honorary designation as outlined in the Institutional Procedure. It is the
recommendation of Dr. Morris that the Board confer upon Dr. Frank Jensen the title of
President Emeritus posthumously, which will be conferred at the Investiture on September
21, 2023.

The second oldest public community college in the state, IVCC predecessor La Salle-Peru-
Oglesby Junior College was established April 24, 1924 and originally located on the third
floor of LaSalle-Peru Township High School in LaSalle. LPO’s third Director, Dr. Jensen
was appointed in 1935 and served the College for 11 years. Dr. Jensen was a passionate
advocate for community colleges and developed the first salary schedule for the faculty
and obtained funding from the Public Works Administration to complete a new wing for
the building as well as for what is now known as Howard Fellows Stadium. Under his
leadership, LPO held the first night classes and he reengaged athletic programs and
reinstituted scholastic contests after the war. He was serving as the Director of LPO at the
time of his death in 1947.

The title of President Emeritus confers no remuneration, rights to employment, or benefit
in addition to those provided above. Presidents Emeriti do not exercise any of the authority
or administrative functions associated with holding a staff position at the College.

Recommendation:

Approve the designation of President Emeritus status to Dr. Frank Jensen, as
presented.

KPI 4. Support for Employees

51



Action Item 17.3

Designation of Emeritus Status — Dr. Francis H. Dolan

Board Policy 1.24 — Designation of Emeritus Status allows the Board of Trustees to award
this honorary designation as outlined in the Institutional Procedure. It is the
recommendation of Dr. Morris that the Board confer upon Dr. Francis H. Dolan the title of
President Emeritus posthumously, which will be conferred at the Investiture on September
21, 2023.

The second oldest public community college in the state, IVCC predecessor La Salle-Peru-
Oglesby Junior College was established April 24, 1924 and originally located on the third
floor of LaSalle-Peru Township High School in LaSalle. LPO’s fourth Director, Dr. Dolan
was appointed in 1947 after the death of Dr. Jensen and served the College for 20 years in
this role. Dr. Dolan had previously served as the Assistant Director for LPO for 10 years.
During his tenure, college enrollment grew from 258 students in 1948 to 864 students in
1965. Dr. Dolan guided the College and Community through the process to become Illinois
Valley Community College, serving as the first Director for IVCC prior to his retirement.
Dr. Dolan passed away in 1990 and was inducted posthumously into the IVCC-LPO Hall
of Fame in 2010.

The title of President Emeritus confers no remuneration, rights to employment, or benefit
in addition to those provided above. Presidents Emeriti do not exercise any of the authority
or administrative functions associated with holding a staff position at the College.

Recommendation:

Approve the designation of President Emeritus status to Dr. Francis H. Dolan, as
presented.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

52



Action Item 17.4

Designation of Emeritus Status — Dr. Alfred Wisgoski

Board Policy 1.24 — Designation of Emeritus Status allows the Board of Trustees to award
this honorary designation as outlined in the Institutional Procedure. It is the
recommendation of Dr. Morris that the Board confer upon Dr. Alfred Wisgoski the title of
President Emeritus, which will be conferred at the Investiture on September 21, 2023,

Dr. Wisgoski served LPO and IVCC for 30 years, including 21 years as the President before
retiring in 1996. Dr. Wisgoski is the longest serving President in the College’s 99-year
history. Dr. Wisgoski was the first and only LPO alumnus to serve as the President of the
College. During his tenure, he built business and industry partnerships with companies
including IBM that served the community and the College. Dr. Wisgoski’s leadership was
fundamental to the building of the Cultural Centre, the updating of the East Campus to
include automotive and agriculture programs, and the first College Night event. Dr.
Wisgoski was inducted into the IVCC-LPO Hall of Fame in 2010.

The title of President Emeritus confers no remuneration, rights to employment, or benefit
in addition to those provided above. Presidents Emeriti do not exercise any of the authority
or administrative functions associated with holding a staff position at the College.

Recommendation:

Approve the designation of President Emeritus status to Dr. Alfred Wisgoski, as
presented.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

53



Action Item 17.5

Designation of Emeritus Status — Dr. Jerome Corcoran

Board Policy 1.24 — Designation of Emeritus Status allows the Board of Trustees to award
this honorary designation as outlined in the Institutional Procedure. It is the
recommendation of Dr. Morris that the Board confer upon Dr. Jerome Corcoran the title of
President Emeritus, which will be conferred at the Investiture on September 21, 2023.

Dr. Corcoran, promoted from Vice-President for Business Services and Finance/Treasurer,
was selected as IVCC’s tenth President and served the College in this role for 15 years,
retiring on June 30, 2023. Dr. Corcoran served IVCC for 33 years, including roles in the
Dislocated Workers Center, Human Resources, and Business Services and Finance. Dr.
Corcoran is the third-longest serving President in the College’s 99-year history. Dr.
Corcoran’s tenure included the construction of the Peter Miller Community Technology
Center, Truck Driver Training Facility and Skill Path, the renovation of the student center
and cyber café, the opening the Ottawa Center satellite campus, revival of the agriculture
program and launched four new programs.

The title of President Emeritus confers no remuneration, rights to employment, or benefit
in addition to those provided above. Presidents Emeriti do not exercise any of the authority
or administrative functions associated with holding a staff position at the College.

Recommendation:

Approve the designation of President Emeritus status to Dr. Jerome Corcoran, as
presented.

KPI 4: Support for Employees

54



Information Item 18.1

RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2024
Position To Be Filled: Number of | Number of Applicants
Administrative Assistant I | Applicants: 14 Interviewed: 4
Health Professions ‘ J

Applicants Interviewed By:
e Heather Seghi, Interim Dean of Health Professions and Dental Assisting Program

Coordinator

Polly Ragazincky, Administrative Assistant Ill for the Vice President of Academic Affairs
Ron Groleau, Dean of Natural Sciences and Business

Danielle Jackson, Administrative Assistant Il for Natural Sciences and Business

Lyndsey Beetz, Dental Hygiene Program Coordinator

Cathy Lenkaitis, Nursing Faculty

Applicant Recommended:  Kelli Shan

Educational Preparation:
e LaSalle-Peru Township High School, LaSalle, IL - Diploma

Experience:
e LaSalle County Sheriff’s Office, Ottawa, IL - 911 Telecommunicator

e City of Oglesby, Oglesby, IL - EMT-Basic
o |V Cellular, Marseilles, IL - Purchasing Agent / Sales Analyst / Customer Service Expert-
Data Entry

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons:
1. Knowledge of Microsoft Office products and demonstrated high-level of accuracy
working within the applications.
2. Past experiences requiring excellent communication and customer service skills.
3. Well-versed in medical terminology, HIPAA, and the importance of confidentiality.

Recommended Salary: $17.00/hour Effective Date: 08/28/2023

Mary Beth Herron
Director of Human Resources

55



Information ltem 18.2

RECOMMENDED FOR STAFF APPOINTMENT

FISCAL YEAR 2024
Position To Be Filled: Number of Number of Applicants
Administrative Assistant |-East Campus | Applicants: 34 Interviewed: 5
Truck Driver Training (Total of 9 offered
opportunity to interview; 4
declined.)

Applicants Interviewed By:
¢ Thomas Nestler, Program Coordinator, Truck Driver Training
e Kim Herout, Administrative Assistant Il, Workforce Development
¢ Jennifer Sowers, Training Specialist, Continuing Education and Business Services

Applicant Recommended:  Patricia Glade

Educational Preparation:
e Eastern lllinois University, Charleston, IL - Business Courses
e lllinois Valley Community College, Oglesby, IL - Associates in Arts

Experience:
e Quilting In The Valley, La Salle, IL - Store Manager

e Energy Light, Inc., Palatine, IL - Operations Supervisor / Procurement and Logistics
Project Manager

e Transportation Warehouse Enterprises, Bensenville, IL - Account Processing
Representative

This candidate is being recommended for employment for the following reasons:

1. Strongcomputer literacy; excellent working knowledge of MS Office applications.

2. Multiple years of administrative experience in various industries.

3. Prior experience working in the trucking industry and familiarity with Department of
Transportation requirements and other applicable laws.

Recommended Salary: $16.50/hour Effective Date: 08/29/2023

Mary Beth Herron
Director of Human Resources

56



Information Item 18.3

From: Kristi Bartolucci <Kristi_Bartolucci@ivcc.edu>
Sent: Sunday, August 20, 2023 3:40 PM

To: Sara Escatel <sara_escatel@ivcc.edu>; Cindy Lock <Cindy_Lock@ivcc.edu>; Kathy Drapa <Kathy_Drapa@ivcc.edu>
Subject: GED night class resignation

| am extremely sad to have to resign before the class even starts tomorrow. (S

O | 2 heartbroken to put all of you in this position. (EEEENED
RN - L L o e e LB N
e i o o B

| pride myself on following through with my commitments, and | truly enjoy working with adult learners, so this is really
hard for me to do. (G
I hope that you would still consider me for a position in the future.

Please let me know what | need to do to withdraw from the position.

My deepest apology,

Kristi Bartolucci

Get Qutlook for iOS

RECEIVING

AUG 21 2023 |
HUMAN RESOURCES

57



Information Item 18.4

Eric Johnson

From: [samar Taylor

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2023 8:57 AM
To: Eric Johnson

Subject: Resignation - Isamar Taylor

Dear Eric,

It is with mixed emotions that [ am writing to formally resign from my position as a Financial Aid and Veteran
Benefits Advisor effective 09/14/2023. My time here has been incredibly rewarding and fulfilling, and I am
grateful for the opportunities I have had to contribute to the success of our students and the institution as a

whole.

This decision has not been easy, as I have genuinely enjoyed my time at IVCC and have grown personaily and
professionally during my tenure here. I am grateful for the opportunities to contribute to the team and be part

of the college’s success.

However, after careful consideration and reflection, I have accepted an offer for a new position at Aurora
University. One of the critical factors influencing my decision is the opportunity for more equitable
compensation that aligns with my skills, experience, and current market standards.

I want to express my gratitude to you and the entire IVCC team for your support, mentorship, and camaraderie
over the years. I have learned a great deal from my colleagues and have truly valued the positive work
environment that IVCC fosters. I am committed to ensuring a smooth transition during this period. I am more
than willing to help train my successor, complete any pending projects, and organize my responsibilities to
avoid disruption. Please let me know how I can help you in this process.

Thank you again for the opportunities and experiences I've had at IVCC. I am excited about the next chapter in
my career journey and leave IVCC with fond memories and gratitude.

Sincerely,

|samar Taylor

Financial Aid and Veterans Benefits Advisor
Iflinois Valley Community Coilege

Phone: 815-224-0200

Fax: 815-224-0638

3 Buoktime to metwith me
ILLINOIS VALLEY

COMMUNITY COLLEGE

RECEIVING

AUG 1 2023

HUMAN RESOURCES

58



Information Item 18.

August 4, 2023

I want to thank everyone in the athletic department for the opportunity to coach baseball at IVCC. 1am
officially resigning from the coaching staff as a paid employee, effective immediately. However, please
keep my file active because | will continue to coach IVCC baseball as a volunteer. Go Eagles!

Thank you,
Leonard Newell

® peceviva |
AUG.16 2023
HUMAN RESOURCES

59




Information Item 18.6

Athletic Trainer Services

Due to the closure of St. Margaret’s Health, IVCC did not have contracted athletic trainer
services for the 2023-2024 school year. We issued a request for quote and OSF Health
Care, Ottawa, IL was the only quote received in the amount of $23,840 for the 2023-2024
academic year.

KPI 3: Support for Students

60



Season Information

The Trainer will be notified by the IVCC Athletic Director of the actual dates and times
of all home contests. Below is a schedule of the IVCC sport seasons:

Sport Season # Contests Hours/game
Volleyball August 1 - November 10-12 15
1
M - Basketball October 1 — March 31 14-17 2
W Basketball———Oeteber+—Mareh 3t 17 2 -
Baseball August 1-Nov. 15 15-20 4
January 10 - May 31
Softball August 1-Nov. 15 12-16 4
January 10 — May 31
W - Tennis August 1 - November 4-5 3
15
M - Tennis January 25 — April 30 4-5 3
W~ Soccer August 1~ Oct. 31 10 2.5
M-S8Soccer August i- Oct. 31 10 2.5
Golf August 1- October 31 2 5
January 10- May 31
Men’s & Women’s August 1-May 31 0 (Nohome 0
Cross Country meets)

Quote for Athletic Trainer Services $23.840

OSF Health Care Cari Bedeker
Company ontact Name
i

1614 E Norris Dr u_g,d.ltq
Address orized Signature
Ottawa IL 61350 815-433-0067
City/State/Zip Code Phone No.
Cari.L.ﬁde}ger@osfth Ithcare.org %)%‘ \’L’la

L S

E-Mail Address Dhte

61



Information Item 18.7

Lazaro Lopez, Ed.D. Brian Durham, Ed.D.

Chairman Executive Director
Illinois Community College Board

August 16, 2023

Dr. Tracy Morris, President
Illinois Valley Community College
815 North Orlando Smith Avenue
Oglesby, Illinois 61348-9691

Dear Dr. Morris,

This letter is notification that the college’s request for approval to offer the following program was
granted on behalf of the Illinois Community College Board on August 11, 2023:

» Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) Certificate (10 credit hours)

Because certificates do not require approval of the Illinois Board of Higher Education, no further
action is required. If the college has not already done so, please submit the curriculum modification
requests for updating your college’s master files at this time.

Sincerely,

LA K

Brian Durham, Ed.D.
Executive Director

Cc:  Gary Roberts, Vice President for Academic Affairs — Illinois Valley Community College
Tricia Broughton — ICCB

401 East Capitol Avenue » Springfield, Illinois 62701 » (217) 785-0123 « www.iccb.org

62



ILLINOIS VALLEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE

College Core Values

Responsibility Caring Honesty Fairness Respect

Vision Statement

Illinois Valley Community College is the preferred gateway to advance individual and
community success.

Mission Statement

Illinois Valley Community College provides a high-quality, accessible, and affordable education
that inspires individuals and our community to thrive.

Purposes of IVCC

»  The successful completion of courses and degrees required for effective transfer to
baccalaureate degree programs.

+  Occupational/technical courses, certificates and degrees leading directly to successful
employment or transfer into baccalaureate degree programs.

«  Courses and academic support services designed to prepare students to succeed in
college-level coursework.

+  Continuing education courses and community activities that encourage lifelong learning
and contribute to the growth and enrichment of students in our community.

»  Student support services to assist in developing personal, social, academic and career
goals.

« Academic and student support programs designed to supplement and enhance teaching
and learning.

Principles of Work

Mlinois Valley Community College is a system of programs, services and people — the entire
system committed to continuous improvement. Nothing stays the same; everything is in a
constant process of discovery, creating, and accomplishment. The people of IVCC daily strive to
improve the organization’s work systems and processes toward higher levels of satisfaction,
achievement, and excellence among students and other stakeholders.

College Goals

1. Raise community appreciation for post-secondary education and the opportunities it
provides.
2. Provide resources and support systems that cultivate success for our students,

employees, and community.

3. Serve as responsible stewards of college, community, state, and donor resources.

Approved by the Board (6-14-18)





